




1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  August 13, 2024 
 
ITEM:  Executive Session Minutes Report 
 
EXPLANATION: The Town Manager will provide an update on the status of executive session 
minutes approved at the May 28, 2024 Select Board Meeting. 
 
December 13, 2022 
May 10, 2023 
May 11, 2023 
May 23, 2023 
June 13, 2023 

June 16, 2023 
June 28, 2023 
August 1, 2023 
August 8, 2023 
March 12, 2024 

March 19, 2024 
April 2, 2024 
April 9, 2024 
April 25, 2024 
May 14, 2024 

 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  N/A 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Report only. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: NONE 

 

Agenda Item:  1 
 
 
 
 



1 

 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 

 

REQUESTOR:  Tim Collins, Truro Fire Chief 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  August 13, 2024 

 

ITEM:  Introduction to new Fire Department Employees 
 

EXPLANATION:  Fire Chief Timothy Collins will introduce two new Fire Department employees 

to the Select Board and community; Sarah Rayner, Firefighter/Paramedic, and Shane Sargent, 

Firefighter/Paramedic. 

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  The Select Board and the general public will not have the 

opportunity to meet the two new employees. 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION: NONE  

 

ATTACHMENTS: NONE 

 

Agenda Item:  3A 
 

 

 

 



1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  August 13, 2024 
 
ITEM:  Interview and Possible Appointment of Two Candidates (Laura English and John 
Marksbury) to the Open Space Committee. 
 
EXPLANATION:  The Town has received applications to serve on the Open Space Committee by 
Laura English and John Marksbury. As the Select Board may wish to consider merging this 
committee in the future, if appropriate, motions to appoint one candidate for a one-year term 
and one candidate for a two-year term (the remaining years of an unexpired three-year seat) 
are provided. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  The Open Space Committee presently has only two members.  If 
these applicants are not appointed, the Open Space Committee will continue to have 
vacancies and will not have a quorum to hold meetings. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:   
1. Motion to Appoint XXX to the Open Space Committee for a one-year term which will expire 
June 30, 2025. 
2. Motion to Appoint XXX to the unexpired three-year term on the Open Space Committee for a 
term which will expire June 30, 2026. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
1. Application to Serve-Laura English 
2. Application to Serve-John Marksbury 

 

Agenda Item:  4A 
 
 
 
 











1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Department of Public Works 
 
REQUESTOR:  Jarrod Cabral, DPW Director 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  August 13, 2024 
 
ITEM:  Update on Construction at 25 South Highland Road        
 
EXPLANATION: Cape Cod Builders Inc was awarded a contract on June 11th, 2024, and was 
issued a notice to proceed on July 23, 2024.  The project is scheduled to begin August 6, 2024, 
and be completed no later than March 11, 2025.  The preliminary schedule submitted by Cape 
Cod Builders Inc indicates a completion date of September 23, 2024. Public Works Director 
Jarrod Cabral will provide a brief update on the status of the project.               
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  Underutilized Property grant and the Affordable 
Housing Trust Fund.     
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: N/A      
 
SUGGESTED ACTION: None. Discussion Only. 
 
ATTACHMENTS:  
1. Cape Cod Builders Inc Preliminary Project Schedule  

 

Agenda Item:  5A 
 
 
 
 



Truro Cottage Renovation

Project Lead: Thomas Pappas

Assistant Leads: Robert Christina, Edgar Cruz, Max Vallejo

5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29

M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S

Phase 1

Mobilization CCB 8/5/24 8/8/24

Dig Cottage Foundatio CCB 8/5/24 8/14/24

Septic Work CCB 8/15/24 8/26/24

Cottage Placement CCB 8/26/24 8/27/24

Phase 2

Wall/Roof/Floor FraminCCB 8/12/24 8/19/24

Electrical CCB 8/12/24 8/26/24

HVAC/Plumbing CCB 8/26/24 9/9/24

Cedar Shingles CCB 8/26/24 9/9/24

Roofing CCB 9/2/24 9/7/24

Phase 3

Doors and Windows CCB 9/2/24 9/16/24

Finish Carpentry CCB 9/2/24 9/16/24

Kitchen & Bath FixturesCCB 9/16/24 9/23/24

Misc Finishes CCB 9/9/24 9/23/24

Project Close out CCB 10/1/24 10/3/24

Insert new rows ABOVE this one

Sep 23, 2024Aug 5, 2024 Aug 12, 2024 Aug 19, 2024 Aug 26, 2024 Sep 2, 2024 Sep 9, 2024 Sep 16, 2024

END

1

Mon, 8/5/2024Project start:

Display week:

TASK ASSIGNED TO PROGRESS START

Agenda Item:  5A1



 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Department of Public Works 
 
REQUESTOR:  Jarrod Cabral, DPW Director 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  August 13, 2024 
 
ITEM:  Owner’s Project Manager (OPM) for Final Design, Engineering, and Construction 
Administration of the New Department of Public Works Facility Update 
 
EXPLANATION:  The Town of Truro put out a Request for Qualifications (RFQ) for Owner’s 
Project Manager Services for the final design, engineering and construction administration of 
the new Department of Public Works Facility located at 24 Town Hall Road.  Responses to the 
RFQ were to be submitted by August 8, 2024. A Selection Committee will be formed to review 
all responses from qualified firms to choose an OPM for this project.  The Town Manager, as 
the Chief Procurement Officer, requested that two members of the Select Board serve on this 
committee, and Member Susan Girard- Irwin and Vice Chair Robert Weinstein were nominated 
at the July 23, 2024 Select Board meeting. The committee will also include a Finance 
Committee member, an Ad Hoc Building Committee - For the Future Public Works Facility 
member, and the Public Works Director. This committee will provide its selection to the Chief 
Procurement Officer. The Selection Committee will convene in August for application review 
and interviews. 

At tonight’s meeting, DPW Director Jarrod Cabral will give an overall summary of the 
process and a general explanation of an Owner’s Project Manager. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  Special Town Election 2024 Ballot Question #2  
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  N/A 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  None. Discussion Only. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: None 

 

Agenda Item:  5B 
 
 
 
 



1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  August 13, 2024 
 
ITEM:  Review and Possible Approval of Revised Town Manager Critical Information 
Requirements (TMCIR) 
 
EXPLANATION:  Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager, will give an overview of the Town Manager 
Critical Information Requirements (TMCIR).  
 
The Town Manager’s Critical Information Requirements (TMCIR) assist the Select Board and 
staff in making timely and effective decisions to accomplish their critical and executive and 
administrative tasks.  
 
TMCIR’s are defined as Information requirements identified by the Town Manager and Select 
Board as being critical to facilitating timely decision making. TMCIRs are time-sensitive and 
specific critical information requirements that support the Select Board in achieving their 
charter specified authorities as the executive branch of the Town. The specificity and 
timeliness in communicating this information is critical to achieve the Select Board’s charter 
defined role as the executive branch of our local government. The absence of this information 
could also place the Town at risk if not communicated in a timely manner.  
 
When determining the criteria for TMCIR, the Select Board should consider the following 
criteria:  

1. Does the SB require this information to make timely and effective decisions?  
2. Is the SB authorized by the Town Charter and relevant law to receive this information?   
3. Is the information and associated time requirement unnecessarily burdensome to the 

Town’s staff and limited resources? 

 

Agenda Item:  6A 
 
 
 
 



2 
 

4. Is there a risk to the Town if the Select Board does not receive this critical information in 
a timely manner? 

 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  TMCIR will not be updated and reflect the Select Board’s current 
priorities for critical information requirements and communication with Town Administration.  
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to approve updates to the Town Manager’s Critical Information 
Requirements as discussed.  
 
ATTACHMENTS:  

1. Updated TMCIR spreadsheet 



Step 1: Step 2: Step 4: Step 5:

Telephonic 
Notification of TM 

5 Ws Emailed to the TM TM ATM SB TC PI HR TI Dept's SIR 
submitted to TM

TM submits SIR 
to Distro

1 I P P N/A N N N/A
Within 4 Hours 

of incident
Within 8 Hours 

of incident

2

I P P N N P N Within 4 Hours 
of incident

Within 8 Hours 
of incident

3 I P P N N N N
Within 4 Hours 

of incident
Within 8 Hours 

of incident

4 I P P N N N N
Within 4 Hours 

of incident
Within 8 Hours 

of incident

5
I P P N N N N Within 4 Hours 

of incident
Within 8 Hours 

of incident

6
I P P N N P N Within 4 Hours 

of incident
Within 8 Hours 

of incident

7
I P P N N N N Within 4 Hours 

of incident
Within 8 Hours 

of incident

8

I P P N/A N N/A N/A Within 4 Hours 
of incident

Within 8 Hours 
of incident

9
I P P N N N N Within 4 Hours 

of incident
Within 8 Hours 

of incident

10
I P P N N N N Within 4 Hours 

of incident
Within 8 Hours 

of incident

11

I P P N N N N Within 4 Hours 
of incident

Within 8 Hours 
of incident

TC: Town Counsel

Breach of Security: example Information Technology

Major crime committed on Town property 
i.e. Stolen Town property, vandalized property

NOTIFY ("N"): Email Notification. If no response is received within 2 Hours, follow up with telephonic notification. 
See Notification Matrix

Note: TM will notify SB  and TC

ATM: Assistant Town ManagerTM: Town Manager SB: Select Board PI: Public Information Team TI: Town InsurerHR: Human Resources

Death or major injury resulting in an injury requiring trauma care and 
hospitalization on Town of Truro Property. 

Step 3: Notifications
Town Manager's Critical Information Requirements (TMCIR)

IM
M

ED
IA

TE
LY

 U
PO

N
 A

N
Y 

DE
PA

RT
M

EN
T'

S 
DI

SC
O

VE
RY

 O
F 

TH
E 

IN
CI

DE
N

T 
 

W
IT

HI
N

 1
 H

O
U

R 
 A

N
Y 

DE
PA

RT
M

EN
TS

 D
IS

CO
VE

RY
 

O
F 

TH
E 

IN
CI

DE
N

T
 d

ta
ng

em
an

@
tr

ur
o-

m
a.

go
v 

 

Immediate ("I"): Telephonic Notification. See POC Notification Matrix

Precedence: Immediate (Wake up or Break Meeting Criteria) 
The Following CIR's require immediate notification to TM

Significant loss of Town services that affect Town residents: 
i.e. Loss of water main, environmental, sewer main, or power that can not 
be resolved in 4 hours or less.

PRIORITY ("P"): Email Notification. If no response is received within 30 Minutes, follow up with telephonic notification. 
See Notification Matrix

Police Officer Involved Shooting or Death. Capital offenses or serious crimes 
resulting in injury/death, MV crashes resulting in serious injury/death, 
arrests or investigations involving a town worker/public official/notable 
person that would generate media interest, uses of force resulting in 
injury/death (detainee, arrestee, or bystander), and serious MV accidents 
involving a police or other town vehicle. Notification of serial criminal 
activity requiring greater notification of Town residents and Select Board. 

Legend

Loss of eye, limb, or injury of employee, or caused by employee of the 
Town

Active shooter at any facility within the Town limits or any actual 
emergency related event requiring First Responders at any Town facility. 
Does not include false alarms. 

Global, national, local emergency that affects the Town

Shark Attack or drowning resulting in an injury requiring trauma care and 
hospitalization at a Beach within the boundaries of Truro. 

Death or major injury of Town Employee, Town Select Board Member, or 
immediate family member of employee, or death of person involving Town 
Employee

Destruction, fire, etc. of Town facility (911 Call)

Agenda Item: 6A1



Step 1: Step 2: Step 4: Step 5:
Telephonic 

Notification of TM
5 Ws Emailed to the 

TM TM TC ATM PI HR SB TI Dep's SIR 
submitted to TM

TM submits SIR 
to Distro

1
P P N N N/A N/A N Within 4 Hours of 

incident
Within 8 Hours of 

incident

2

P N N N N/A N N/A
Within 4 Hours of 

incident
Within 8 Hours of 

incident

3

P N/A N N N/A N/A N/A
Within 4 Hours of 

incident
Within 8 Hours of 

incident

4
P P N N/A P N N Within 4 Hours of 

incident
Within 8 Hours of 

incident

5
P N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A Within 4 Hours of 

incident
Within 8 Hours of 

incident

6
P P N N/A N N/A N/A Within 4 Hours of 

incident
Within 8 Hours of 

incident

7

P P N N/A N N/A N
Within 4 Hours of 

incident
Within 8 Hours of 

incident

8

P P N N/A N/A N N
Within 4 Hours of 

incident
Within 8 Hours of 

incident

9
P P N N N N/A N Within 4 Hours of 

incident
Within 8 Hours of 

incident

10
P P N N/A N N/A N Within 4 Hours of 

incident
Within 8 Hours of 

incidentUnion Grievance/ Formal Employee Complaint

Injury of public/ participant on Town Property or in a Town 
Program

PR
IO

R
IT

Y 
1 

H
O

U
R

 U
PO

N
 A

N
Y 

D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

TS
 D

IS
C

O
VE

R
Y 

O
F 

TH
E 

IN
C

ID
EN

T 

W
IT

H
IN

 2
 H

O
U

R
  A

N
Y 

D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

TS
 D

IS
C

O
VE

R
Y 

O
F 

TH
E 

IN
C

ID
EN

T 
dt

an
ge

m
an

@
tr

ur
o-

m
a.

go
v

PRIORITY ("P"): Telephonic Notification. 
See POC Notification Matrix

NOTIFY ("N"): Email Notification. If no response is received within 2 Hours, follow up with telephonic notification. 
See Notification Matrix

Power Outage/Storm of limited duration of that is resolved in 
less than 4 hours. Resolution estimates will be given by 
Eversource Emergency contact to determine expected 
duration. 

Notification when Town Employee has been been arrested, 
discharged or status update of their condition. Department 
Heads. 
Department Head contacted by Select Board or other elected 
or regulatory board member regarding any emergency service 
issue related to Town business. 

Legend

Staff violations of Town Policy, MGL, other State/ federal 
laws. Town Counsel when necessary. 

Complaints filed against employee or special municipal 
employee. The Town Manager will ensure that the Select 
Board receives copies of complaints addressed to the Board. 
See Select Board Policy #31 for additional guidance. 

Litigation Against the Town: Summons, Notice of Filing, 
Notice of Appeal, etc. The Select Board is not involved or 
notified in pre-settlement or greviences related to personnel 
issues per Charter, except when it is related to the Town 
Manager. 

Precedence: Priority (Within 1 Hour of incident)
The Following CIR's require priority notification to TM

All issues where law enforcement is called regarding a Town 
facility or service. 
Mutual aid response of a non-routine basis: mutual aid was 
sought for events/crimes of a more serious nature, ones that 
would generate media interest (i.e., protest requiring outside 
officers), or those out of the ordinary (beyond routine events 
like detail coverage, BOLO’s, etc.).

Town Manager's CIRs
Step 3: Notifications



Step 1: Step 2: Step 4: Step 5:
Telephonic 

Notification of TM 
5 Ws Emailed to 

the TM TM ATM HR SB Dep's SIR 
submitted to TM

TM submits SIR 
to Distro

1 P P P N/A Within 8 Hours 
of incident

Within 24 Hours 
of incident

2
P P P N/A Within 8 Hours 

of incident
Within 24 Hours 

of incident

3 P P P N/A Within 8 Hours 
of incident

Within 24 Hours 
of incident

4

P P P P
Within 8 Hours 

of incident
Within 24 Hours 

of incident

5
P P N/A N/A Within 8 Hours 

of incident
Within 24 Hours 

of incident

6
P P N/A N/A Within 8 Hours 

of incident
Within 24 Hours 

of incident

7 P P P N/A
Within 8 Hours 

of incident
Within 24 Hours 

of incident

8 N/A P P P

Legend

PRIORITY ("P"): Telephonic Notification. See POC Notification Matrix

Step 3: Notifications
Town Manager's CIRs

Precedence: Notify (Within 4 Hour of incident)The Following CIR's 
require priority notification to TM

Employee resignation

PR
IO

R
IT

Y 
4 

H
O

U
R

 U
PO

N
 A

N
Y 

D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

TS
 

D
IS

C
O

VE
R

Y 
O

F 
TH

E 
IN

C
ID

EN
T 

W
IT

H
IN

 8
 H

O
U

R
  A

N
Y 

D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

TS
 D

IS
C

O
VE

R
Y 

O
F 

TH
E 

IN
C

ID
EN

T 
dt

an
ge

m
an

@
tru

ro
-m

a.
go

v

Criminal Record found on current/ prospective employee, 
volunteer or licensee that is being further considered for a 
position. 

Hostile work environment  g t    
(FTE/PTE/TEMP&Volunteers). Select Board specifically 
notified of only Department Head hiring, termination or 
resignation. Details of seperation may be limited in 
communications due to confidentiality. 
Department Head contacted by Select Board Member or other 
elected/regulatory board member on any non-emergency 
service issue related to Town business. 

Town Manager out of office: 
Extended Vacation/Conference/Business

Notify 48 hours prior
 to departure 

Request for staff support from a board or committee that does 
not come through the Town Manager's Office

Staff discipline administered up to and including termination



Title Name Office Cell Email

Town Manager Darrin Tangeman 508-349-7004 dtangeman@truro-ma.gov

Town Counsel Giorgio

Assistant Town Manager/Human Resources Kelly Clark ksclark@truro-ma.gov

Police Chief Jamie Calise 508-487-8730 jcalise@truro-ma.gov

Fire Chief Tim Collins 508-487-6589 tcollins@truro-ma.gov

Select Board

Select Board Chair Sue Areson sareson@truro-ma.gov

Select Board Vice Chair Bob Weinstein rweinstein@truro-ma.gov

Select Board Clerk Nancy Medoff nmedoff@truro-ma.gov

Select Board Member Susan Girard-Irwin sgirard-irwin@truro-ma.gov

Select Board Member Stephanie Rein srein@truro-ma.gov

Other Staff

Public Works Director Jarrod Cabral 508-349-2140 jcabral@truro-ma.gov

Health and Conservation Agent Emily Beebe 508-214-0919 ebeebe@truro-ma.gov

Public Information Officer Katie Riconda kriconda@truro-ma.gov

Information Technology  Director David Wennerberg 508-214-0918 dwennerberg@truro-ma.gov

Recreation and Beach Director Damion Clements 508-413-9512 dclements@truro-ma.gov

Building Commissioner Rich Stevens rstevens@truro-ma.gov

Harbor Master Tony Jackett 508-349-2555 tjackett@truro-ma.gov

POC Notification Roster

In ASB ordance with Title 5, U.S.C. § 552a (Privacy Act of 1974) as implemented by the Federal Register, Town of Truro, 32 CFR Part 505; Final Rule, protected personal information (Home and business telephone numbers) will not be 
disclosed from this roster to anyone outside the Town of Truro. This phone roster will be kept in a secure place at all times. When updated, obsolete copies will be destroyed as required. 



Serious Incident Report

If applicable (How did it happen?): 

5Ws (use format for every report)
Copy and Paste into email

Who was involved?
What happened?
When did it take place?
Where did it take place?
Why did that happen?



1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  August 13, 2024 
 
ITEM:  Review, Approve and Sign Memorandum of Lease for 71 North Pamet Road and 
Authorize Release of Funds 
 
EXPLANATION:  At the 2023 Annual Town Meeting, voters approved Article 15: Acquisition of 
71 North Pamet Road authorizing the Select Board: (a) to acquire, by purchase, gift or 
otherwise, title to certain improvements, including, but not limited to a single-family 
residence, located at 71 North Pamet Road, Truro, being Tax Map 47-134-0, and, further, to 
lease all or a portion of the land, utilities and other amenities associated with said 
improvements; (b) to transfer from free cash the sum of $260,000.00 for the purpose of 
funding said acquisition and costs incidental or related thereto; (c) to authorize the Select 
Board to lease said property to employees of the Town, on such terms and conditions as the 
Select Board deems necessary or appropriate; and (d) to authorize the Select Board to enter 
into all agreements and execute any and all instruments on behalf of the Town as may be 
necessary or appropriate to effectuate this article. 

The Truro Conservation Trust was gifted 71 North Pamet Road and offered the town a 
long-term lease for the home on the property. The home will be used for housing of the Town 
of Truro’s workforce needs, with its initial tenants intended to be paramedics for the Town. 
The land itself will remain in the possession of the Trust. A $260,000 transfer of available 
certified Free Cash will pay the costs of funding the acquisition. 

The lease is now ready for Select Board review, approval and signature and the Board 
will need to authorize the release of funds. At the advice of Town Counsel, similar to the way 
funds were transferred for the Walsh Property Acquisition, the funds will be wired to KP Law 
to be held until the Memorandum of Lease is executed.  
 

 

Agenda Item:  6B 
 
 
 
 



2 
 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  A $260,000 free cash transfer approved in Article 15 of 
the 2023 Annual Town Meeting 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  The Town will not acquire a lease for 71 North Pamet Road as 
town meeting voters authorized. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve and sign the Memorandum of Lease and Long 
Term Lease for 71 North Pamet Road and authorize the release of funds associated with the 
transaction.  
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Memorandum of Lease- 71 North Pamet Road 
2. Long Term Lease- 71 North Pamet Road 
3. Lease Sketch- 71 North Pamet Road 



MEMORANDUM OF LEASE 
 

In accordance with G.L. c. 183, §4, notice is hereby given of a Lease Agreement dated as 
of the 15th day of August, 2024 (the “Lease”), by and between the Truro Conservation Trust, a 
Massachusetts non-profit corporation, having an address of P.O. Box 327, North Truro, MA 
02652 (“Landlord”) and the Town of Truro, a Massachusetts municipal corporation acting by 
and through its Select Board, having an address of 24 Town Hall Road, Truro, MA 02666 
(“Tenant”). 
 

The premises leased to Tenant consists of approximately 18,802 S.F.± and a single-
family residence located thereon, shown on plans attached hereto as Exhibit A (the “Premises”), 
being a portion of a certain parcel of land located at 71 North Pamet Road, Truro, Massachusetts, 
and described in a Quitclaim Deed recorded with the Barnstable Registry District of the Land 
Court as Document 1,490,828 with Certificate of Title 234,368. 
 

The term of the Lease is ninety-nine (99) years, commencing August 15, 2024 and 
terminating on August 14, 2123 (the “Term”).   

 
Pursuant to the Lease, Tenant has a right of first refusal, for the duration of the Term, the 

terms and conditions of which are set forth in full in Exhibit B, attached hereto. 
 

Executed by Landlord and Tenant as of the 15th day of August, 2024. 
 

TENANT:  LANDLORD: 
 
TOWN OF TRURO, 
By its Select Board 

 TRURO CONSERVATION TRUST 

 
 
   
Susan Areson, Chair 
 
   
Robert Weinstein, Vice Chair 
 
   
Nancy Medoff, Clerk 
 
   
Stephanie Rein, Member 
 
   
Susan Girard-Irwin, Member 

 

  
 
By: _________________________________ 
Name: Alfred Gaechter 
Title: Chairman 
 
 
By: _________________________________ 
Name: Eric Bingham 
Title: Treasurer 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

929695/TRUR/0080   
 

 

Agenda Item: 6B1



 
COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 

 
Barnstable, ss      
 

On this _____ day of August, 2024, before me, the undersigned notary public, personally 
appeared ___________________________________________________, member of the Truro 
Select Board, as aforesaid, proved to me through satisfactory evidence of identification, which 
was ___________________________________________, to be the person whose name is 
signed on the preceding or attached document, and acknowledged to me that he/she/they signed 
it voluntarily for its stated purpose on behalf of the Town of Truro. 
 
 
                                                     _____________________________ 
                                                                             Notary Public 
                                                     My Commission Expires:  
 

 
 

  



COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 
 
Barnstable, ss.            
 
 

On this       day of August, 2024, before me, the undersigned notary public, personally 
appeared Alfred Gaechter, Chairman of the Truro Conservation Trust, proved to me through 
satisfactory evidence of identification, which was _______________________, to be the person 
whose name is signed on the preceding or attached document, and acknowledged to me that 
he/she signed it voluntarily for its stated purpose on behalf of the Truro Conservation Trust. 
 
 
                                                     _____________________________ 
                                                                             Notary Public 
                                                     My Commission Expires:  
 
 

 
 

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 
 
Barnstable, ss.            
 
 

On this __ day of August, 2024, before me, the undersigned notary public, personally 
appeared Eric Bingham, Treasurer of the Truro Conservation Trust, proved to me through 
satisfactory evidence of identification, which was _______________________, to be the person 
whose name is signed on the preceding or attached document, and acknowledged to me that 
he/she signed it voluntarily for its stated purpose on behalf of the Truro Conservation Trust. 
 
 
                                                     _____________________________ 
                                                                             Notary Public 
                                                     My Commission Expires:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Exhibit A 
 

Plans of Premises 
 



Exhibit B 
 

Terms of Right of First Refusal 
 



(a)  Landlord agrees for itself and all holders of any right, title or interest in the  
Premises or any portion thereof, whether direct or indirect, that Landlord or any such holder or 
holders shall give Tenant notice of any intention by Landlord or any such holder to sell, assign or 
otherwise transfer the Premises or any such right, title, interest or portion, setting forth all of the 
proposed terms and provisions thereof.  Within thirty (30) days thereafter, Tenant may at its 
option notify Landlord that Tenant elects to purchase or accept transfer of the Premises 
(“Tenant’s Notice”), such portion or such right, title or interest on the same terms and provisions 
as in such other offer, provided, however, that closing shall be the later of the date for closing 
pursuant to such offer and one hundred eighty (180) days from the date of Tenant’s Notice.  If 
Tenant does not exercise its option so to purchase or accept transfer, Landlord or such holder 
may thereupon sell, assign or transfer the  Premises or such right, title, interest or portion on the 
terms and provisions set forth in the notice to Tenant (or such other terms and provisions which 
are less favorable to the purchaser or transferee than those offered to Tenant) at any time within 
one (1) year after such notice to Tenant to any person, firm or corporation wishing to purchase or 
accept transfer of same, but not on any other terms or provisions which are more favorable to the 
purchaser or transferee than those offered to Tenant or after said one (1) year period without 
again giving Tenant written notice and an opportunity to purchase or accept transfer as aforesaid, 
provided, however, that any such sale, assignment or transfer by Landlord or such holder shall be 
subject to this Lease, including, without limitation, the provisions of this Article.  Any purported 
sale, assignment or other transfer in violation of this provision shall be null and void and of no 
force and effect. 

  (b)  Any sale and conveyance by Landlord or such holder and purchase by Tenant as 
provided in this Article shall be closed as follows.  Tenant shall, at 11:00 a.m. Eastern Standard 
Time on the date specified for closing by Tenant as provided above, at the Barnstable Registry of 
Deeds, or at another location as mutually agreed to in writing, pay the purchase price by 
delivering to Landlord or such holder one or more certified or cashier’s checks aggregating the 
full amount of such purchase price payable to Landlord or such holder.  In the event that any 
such proposed sale, assignment or other transfer includes deferred payment terms, Tenant may, if 
it elects, complete such purchase on the basis of such deferred payment terms.  Simultaneously 
with such payment of the purchase price, Landlord or such holder shall convey to Tenant, by 
proper execution, delivery and recording of a Massachusetts quitclaim deed and all other 
necessary instruments, all valid and in proper form for recording, a good and clear record and 
marketable title to the  Premises (or such rights, title, interests or portion, together with any 
casualty insurance proceeds or other damages and awards relating thereto in the event of any 
destruction or damage to or taking of the Premises), free from all restrictions, liens, 
encumbrances, rights, title and interests in others except as permitted by this Lease.  Payment of 
all necessary recording fees and federal, state and local documentary stamp and other taxes 
incident to such conveyance, delivery and recording shall be made in accordance with local 
conveyancing practice as at the date of such closing. 

 
 



 
 
   

 
 

LEASE 

  This Lease Agreement (this “Lease”), made as of the 15th day of August, 2024 (the 
“Effective Date”), by and between the Truro Conservation Trust, a Massachusetts non-profit 
corporation, having an address of P.O. Box 327, North Truro, MA 02652 (“Landlord”), and the 
Town of Truro, a Massachusetts municipal corporation, having an address of 24 Town Hall 
Road, Truro, MA 02666 (“Tenant”). 

ARTICLE I 
 PREMISES 

 Landlord does hereby demise, lease and let unto Tenant, and Tenant does hereby take and 
lease from Landlord, for the term and upon the rents, conditions and provisions herein contained, 
a portion of that certain property known and identified as 71 North Pamet Road, Truro 
(Assessor’s Parcel 47-134-0), containing 2.9 acres, more or less (the “Property”), said portion 
containing 18,802 S.F., more or less, and a single-family residence located thereon (the 
“Building”), and further shown on plans (3 sheets) attached hereto as Exhibit A, together with 
any and all rights, privileges, easements, appurtenances and rights of access to and egress from 
Pamet Road, or in any way benefiting, belonging or pertaining to said parcel of land, and 
including the right and easement to access, use, maintain, improve, repair and replace the well 
and septic system located on the Property.  The land, together with all structures, improvements, 
additions, buildings and facilities which are now or hereafter located, constructed or installed on 
the Premises (the “Improvements”), and the foregoing rights, easements and appurtenances 
pertaining thereto, are hereinafter referred to collectively as the “Premises.”  For the avoidance 
of doubt, except as expressly set forth herein, Tenant has no right under this Lease in and to the 
other land of Landlord contiguous to the Premises. 
 

ARTICLE II 
USE OF PREMISES 

  Tenant shall have the right to use the Premises solely for the purpose of constructing, 
developing, maintaining and operating affordable and/or workforce rental housing thereon in 
accordance with the provisions of Article VII, and for no other purpose.   

ARTICLE III 
TERM 

 
 Subject to the terms, provisions, covenants, and conditions of this Lease, Tenant shall 
have, hold, possess, and enjoy the Premises for a term of ninety-nine (99) years, which shall 
begin on the date of execution of this Lease (the Effective Date) and continue for a period of 
ninety-nine (99) years, unless sooner terminated as provided below (the “Term”).  "Lease year," 
as used in this Lease, shall mean each of the successive twelve (12)-month periods during the 
Term, the first lease year to commence as above provided. 
 

Agenda Item: 6B2



 
-2- 

   

 

ARTICLE IV 
DELIVERY OF POSSESSION 

  The Premises are delivered to Tenant and Tenant accepts the Premises in their present 
condition, “as is,” it being agreed that Tenant has had an opportunity to examine and inspect the  
Premises, and waives all rights to object to the condition thereof and assumes all risks in 
connection therewith, without any representation or warranty, express or implied, in fact or by 
law, on the part of Landlord, and without recourse to Landlord.  Landlord has made no 
representations or warranties of any kind with respect thereto and that Landlord shall have no 
obligation to do any work on, or make any improvements to or with respect to the Premises or 
the condition thereof.   
 

ARTICLE V 
RENT 

5.1 Tenant agrees to pay to Landlord upon execution of this Lease an initial rent 
payment in the amount of $260,000.00.  Tenant also agrees to pay to Landlord, during the Term 
of this Lease and without previous demand, at such address as Landlord may from time to time 
designate in writing, a yearly rental in an amount of $1.00 (the “Base Rent”).  The yearly Base 
Rent shall be payable in advance on the Effective Date and on each anniversary of the Effective 
Date during the Term.   
 

5.2 In addition, Tenant shall pay any fee, charge or other amount required to be paid 
in connection with the Premises as additional rent (the “Additional Rent”).  Base Rent and the 
Additional Rent are referred to together as the “Rent.” 

 
5.3 Except as stated otherwise, Tenant acknowledges and agrees that this is an 

absolute triple net lease, and that all costs, expenses and obligations of any kind relating to the 
Premises, including without limitation all construction, alterations, maintenance, repairs, 
restoration, reconstruction and replacements as hereinafter provided, which may arise or become 
due during the Term hereof, shall be paid by Tenant at Tenant’s sole cost and expense. All 
payments of Rent shall be absolutely net to the Landlord so that this Lease shall yield to the 
Landlord the Rent herein specified in each year during the Term of this Lease free of any taxes, 
assessments, charges, impositions or deductions of any kind charged, assessed or imposed on or 
against the Premises.  Except as stated otherwise, Landlord shall not be expected or required to 
pay any such charge, assessment or imposition, or furnish any services to the Premises or be 
under any obligation or liability hereunder.   

ARTICLE VI 
TAXES, ASSESSMENTS, AND UTILITIES 

6.1 Tenant shall pay as Additional Rent, when due, all real estate taxes and all 
assessments, general and special, water and sewer charges, excises, levies, license and permit 
fees and all other governmental charges of any kind and nature which during the Term may be 
assessed, levied, imposed upon or become due with respect to, or become a lien on the Premises 



 
-3- 

   

and the Improvements from time to time during the Term on the Premises or the leasehold, or 
any part thereof, whether such charges are made directly to Tenant or through or in the name of 
Landlord.  All such charges shall be referred to herein as “Impositions.”  Tenant shall pay all of 
the Impositions before any fine, penalty, interest, or cost may be added for nonpayment and shall 
furnish to Landlord, on request, official receipts or other satisfactory proof evidencing such 
payment.  Nothing contained in this Lease shall prevent or prohibit Tenant from protesting the 
validity or amount of any Imposition against the Premises and Improvements or from taking such 
actions as may be required or permitted by law for enforcing and effecting a protest, provided 
that Tenant shall not withhold payment of any Imposition while any such contest or objection is 
pending.  Notwithstanding the foregoing, Tenant may, if permitted or required by law, withhold 
the payment of any protested Imposition but only on the express condition that the withholding 
of payment shall be consented to by Landlord.  Landlord's consent shall not be unreasonably 
withheld as long as Tenant proceeds in the protest in good faith, according to statute, and 
provides a letter of credit, bond or other monetary security reasonably satisfactory to Landlord to 
ensure that fines and penalties are not imposed on against the Premises and/or that the Premises 
and the Improvements thereon are in danger of being sold, forfeited, or lost by reason of such 
proceedings. 
 

6.2 Tenant shall pay promptly when due all taxes which may be imposed upon 
personal property (including fixtures taxed as personal property) in, on or within the Premises 
directly to the assessing party. 

6.3 Tenant shall pay, or shall cause to be paid, directly to the utility provider, all 
charges by any public authority or public or private utility for water, electricity, telephone, gas, 
sewer and other services supplied or rendered to the Premises, and service inspections made 
therefor, whether called charge, rate, tax, betterment, assessment, fee or otherwise and whether 
such charges are made directly to Tenant or through or in the name of Landlord (“Utility 
Charges”).  Landlord agrees to provide reasonable access easements over the Premises to utility 
companies for the purposes of bringing and connecting utility service to the Premises. 

6.4 Landlord shall not be required to furnish to Tenant any facilities or services of any 
kind whatsoever during the Term, such as, but not limited to, water, steam, heat, gas, hot water, 
electricity, light and power.  Landlord makes no representation or warranty that existing sources 
of supply, distribution points or utilities are adequate or sufficient to supply the Premises. 

 
ARTICLE VII 

PERMITTED USES 
 

 7.1 Permitted Uses of the Premises shall be limited to constructing, developing, 
operating and maintaining an affordable housing and/or workforce rental unit, and for no other 
purpose.  Tenant may retain a third party to manage the day to day operations at the Premises, 
e.g., to collect rent, hire vendors to service the utilities, pay bills associated with the Premises.  
Tenant remains responsible to ensure the property is in good condition in accordance with the 
terms of this Lease. 
 



 
-4- 

   

  7.2 Tenant covenants and agrees to secure and maintain on file for inspection and 
copying by Landlord such information, reports and certifications as Landlord may reasonably 
require in writing in order to ensure that the affordability commitments are being complied with.  
Tenant further covenants and agrees to notify Landlord in writing if Tenant discovers non-
compliance with any restrictions hereunder. 
 

 
ARTICLE VIII 

MAINTENANCE 
 

Except as otherwise provided herein, throughout the Term of this Lease, Tenant, at its 
sole cost and expense, shall maintain the Premises and all roadways, sidewalks, curbs, 
landscaped areas, fences and entranceways on the Premises in good order and condition, except 
for reasonable wear and tear, damage from an Appropriation, as defined in Article XII below, or 
from fire or other casualty after the last repair, replacement, restoration or renewal required to be 
made by Tenant pursuant to its obligations hereunder, and shall make all necessary repairs 
thereto, interior and exterior, structural and non-structural, ordinary and extraordinary, and 
foreseen and unforeseen in order to keep the Premises in safe, clean, sanitary, and operable 
condition throughout the Term of this Lease.  Without limitation, Tenant shall keep the 
driveways and sidewalks on the Premises in good order and condition and shall be responsible 
for removing ice and snow therefrom.  Tenant shall keep the Premises free of accumulations of 
dirt and rubbish, and shall use all reasonable precautions to prevent waste, damage or injury to 
the Premises.   
 
  

ARTICLE IX 
IMPROVEMENTS 

  (a)  Tenant shall have the right, at any time and from time to time during the Term of 
this Lease, at its own cost and expense, to construct, reconstruct, demolish, remove, replace, 
remodel or rebuild on any part or all of the Premises, such buildings, structures, parking areas, 
driveways, walks and other improvements of any nature as Tenant in Tenant’s sole discretion 
shall consider appropriate for the Permitted Uses but subject to the provisions of paragraph (b) 
below. 

(b) Except as provided for otherwise in this Lease, no improvements may be 
constructed or erected on or at the Premises unless Tenant has submitted detailed plans, drawings 
and specifications showing the improvements and such other items as Landlord may reasonably 
request, and a proposed construction schedule (the “Plans and Specifications”) to Landlord at 
least forty-five (45) days prior to undertaking the same and has obtained Landlord’s prior written 
consent thereto, which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld, conditioned, or delayed.  In 
the event of disapproval, the Landlord shall give to the Tenant an itemized statement of reasons 
for disapproval within said forty-five (45) day period.  The Tenant shall use reasonable efforts to 
cause such item(s) to be appropriately revised.  The Landlord and Tenant agree to cooperate 
reasonably and in good faith with each other to resolve any objections of the other to such item 
and/or requested modifications by the other.  If Landlord fails to disapprove the Plans and 



 
-5- 

   

Specifications within said forty-five (45) day period, said Plans and Specifications shall be 
deemed to be approved (the “Approved Plans and Specifications”). The review and approval by 
Landlord under this Lease shall be in addition to any other approvals required under all 
applicable federal, state and local laws, rules and regulations. The Approved Plans and 
Specifications shall be updated during the course of construction to reflect approved changes. 
Tenant reserves the right to maintain, and make exchanges and replacements of the 
improvements to the Premises which do not materially alter the Premises but Tenant shall 
nonetheless give notice of such proposed improvements to Landlord in reasonable detail, which 
may be by electronic mail.  

 
  (c)  All improvements which may be constructed on the Premises by Tenant shall be 
the property of Tenant during the term hereof, provided, however any such improvements 
remaining upon the Premises at the expiration or sooner termination of this Lease shall become a 
part of the realty and shall be the property of Landlord.   

  (d)  Landlord agrees to cooperate with Tenant (including, without limitation, by 
signing applications) in obtaining any necessary permits or approvals for any work which Tenant 
is permitted to perform pursuant to this Lease.   

  (e)  Tenant shall cause to be discharged all mechanics’ or materialmen’s liens placed 
on the Premises on account of the construction of such improvements.   

ARTICLE X 
INSURANCE AND INDEMNITY 

 
10.1 Casualty Insurance. Tenant shall, at its sole expense, obtain and keep in force 

during the Term, “all-risk” property insurance coverage on the improvements at the Premises 
naming Tenant as the insured, and otherwise in the customary form for property insurance 
coverage of buildings of similar character in the Primary Metropolitan Statistical Area that 
includes the Landlord, naming Landlord as an additional insured.  The amount of such insurance 
will be set forth on an “agreed amount endorsement” to the policy of such insurance and will not 
be less than 100% of the full replacement value of the Improvements, as determined from time to 
time.   
 

10.2 Builder’s Risk.   During the period of any construction or structural alteration of 
the building at the Premises, Tenant shall also keep in full force and effect, at its sole cost and 
expense, “Builder’s All Risk” insurance against loss or damage on a completed value non-
reporting basis from such hazards and in such amounts as Landlord may reasonably require.  
Said insurance policy shall name the Landlord as an additional insured.   
 

10.3 Liability Insurance.  Throughout the Term of this Lease, Tenant shall maintain, 
for the benefit of Landlord and Tenant, and naming Landlord as an additional insured, the 
following insurance: (i) commercial general liability insurance, written on an occurrence basis, 
with a combined single limit of not less than One Million Dollars ($1,000,000.00) for injury to or 
death of any one person, for injury to or death of any number of persons in one occurrence, and 
for damage to property, insuring against any and all liability of Landlord and Tenant, including, 



 
-6- 

   

without limitation, coverage for contractual liability and broad form property damage, with 
respect to the Premises or arising out of the maintenance, use, or occupancy of the Premises; and 
(ii) excess liability (so-called umbrella) coverage having a limit of Two Million Dollars 
($2,000,000.00) written on an occurrence basis.  Such liability insurance shall be primary and not 
contributing to any insurance available to Landlord, and Landlord’s insurance shall be in excess 
thereto. 
 

10.4 Personal Property Insurance.  Throughout the Term, Tenant shall maintain personal 
property insurance insuring all equipment, trade fixtures, inventory, fixtures and personal property 
located on or in the Premises for perils in amount at least equal to the full replacement cost thereof.   
 

10.5 Insurance Carried by Contractors.  During the construction of any improvements 
at the Premises, Tenant shall also require the general contractor to maintain (i) for the benefit of 
Tenant and Landlord, as additional insured, commercial general liability insurance, including 
products and completed operations coverage, against any claims for personal injury, death and 
property damage occurring upon, in or about the Premises and on, in and about the adjoining 
sidewalks and passageways during the construction for at least $1,000,000 combined single 
limit, $2,000,000 in the aggregate; (ii) worker's compensation in amounts required by statute; 
(iii) employer's liability insurance with limits of not less than Five Hundred Thousand 
($500,000); and (iv) automobile liability insurance, including the ownership, maintenance and 
operation of any automotive equipment, owned, hired or non-owned, in an amount not less than 
One Million Dollars ($1,000,000) combined single limit.  
 
 10.6 Insurance Coverage Increases.  On the fifth (5th) anniversary of the 
Commencement Date, and every five (5) years thereafter, or upon Landlord’s reasonable request 
(which shall occur not more often than once every three (3) years), the limits of any of the 
above-mentioned insurance coverages may be increased at the written request of the Landlord to 
amounts reasonably requested by the Landlord, but not to exceed the amounts of coverage 
generally maintained at the time in question for similar residential developments or properties in 
Massachusetts. 
 

10.7 Insurance Carriers, Policies.  All insurance provided for in this Article X shall be 
effected under valid and enforceable policies, issued by insurers of recognized responsibility 
licensed and doing business in Massachusetts and having a so-called Best’s Rating of "A" or 
better, or, if such rating is no longer issued, an equal or better rating by a successor insurance 
carrier rating service reasonably acceptable to Landlord.  Tenant shall submit duplicate originals 
of all the policies required to be carried hereunder on the Commencement Date and on each 
anniversary thereof, or at Landlord’s reasonable request.    
 

10.8 Non-Cancellation.  Each policy or binder issued by an insurer shall, to the extent 
obtainable, contain an agreement by the insurer that such policy shall not be canceled, non-
renewed or substantially modified without at least thirty (30) days’ prior written notice to 
Landlord and Tenant. 
 

10.9 Landlord’s Right to Pay Premiums. Tenant shall pay all of the premiums for all 
the policies of insurance referred to in this Article X, and the cost of such insurance shall be 



 
-7- 

   

deemed to be Additional Rent under this Lease; provided, however, that such insurance 
premiums may be paid by Tenant directly to its insurer, so long as Tenant makes such payment 
on or before the date such payment is due.  In the event of the failure of Tenant, either to effect 
insurance in the names called for in this Lease or to pay the premiums for the insurance or to 
deliver the policies to Landlord, Landlord shall be entitled, but shall have no obligation, to effect 
such insurance and pay the premiums for the insurance without regard to any cure rights, which 
premiums shall be repayable to Landlord as Additional Rent on demand.  Failure to repay the 
same shall carry with it the same consequence as failure to pay Rent.   

 
10.10 Indemnification.  Tenant shall, to the extent permitted by law, and except to the 

extent any claims are caused by the gross negligence or willful misconduct of the Landlord, its 
agents, representatives, and employees (together with the Landlord, the “Landlord Parties”), 
indemnify and hold harmless the Landlord and the Landlord Parties against and from any and all 
claims which may be imposed upon or incurred by or asserted against the Landlord or the 
Landlord Parties by reason of any of the following occurrences: 
 

(i) any work done or action taken during the Term of this Lease in, on or 
about the Premises or any part thereof, including during construction of the Improvements by 
Tenant or by any other party other than the Landlord Parties; 
 

(ii) any use, non-use, possession, occupation, condition, operation, 
maintenance or management of the Premises or any part thereof, including any sidewalk or curb 
on the Premises during the Term of this Lease by the Tenant; 
 

(iii) any negligence or willful misconduct on the part of Tenant or any of its 
agents, contractors, servants, employees, subtenants, occupants, operators, invitees, visitors, or 
users of any portion of the Premises, others acting by and through Tenant (together with the 
Tenant, the “Tenant Parties”); 
 

(iv) any accident, injury or damage to any person or property occurring on the 
Premises or any part thereof, including any sidewalk or curb on the Premises, except to the 
extent the same occurs as a result of the gross negligence or wrongful act of any of the Landlord 
Parties; and 
 

(v) any failure on the part of Tenant to perform or comply with any of the 
covenants, agreements, terms, provisions, conditions or limitations contained in this Lease on its 
part to be performed or complied with. 
 
 The provisions of this Section 10.10 shall survive termination or expiration of this Lease. 
 

ARTICLE XI 
DAMAGE OR DESTRUCTION 

 
If the whole or any part of the Improvements used for the Permitted Uses are damaged or 

destroyed by any cause whatsoever, whether insured or uninsured, at any time during the Term 
of this Lease, Tenant shall, irrespective of insurance proceeds, promptly commence to replace or 



 
-8- 

   

repair such Improvements or any part thereof that is damaged or destroyed, and complete such 
repair and/or restoration with due diligence and at its sole cost and expense, with such changes, 
alterations or modifications as are reasonably determined by Tenant so long as such changes, 
alterations or modifications (a) do not diminish the overall utility for the Permitted Uses, and (b) 
are reasonably comparable to the quality of the Improvements that existed prior to the damage or 
destruction.  The parties recognize that such damage or destruction may require emergency 
replacement or repair.  Tenant will be entitled to all insurance proceeds in order to effect such 
replacement, modifications or alterations.  If Tenant reasonably determines that the continued 
use of the Premises after such replacement and repair in substantially the same manner as 
conducted by Tenant prior to such damage or destruction will not be economic and feasible, 
Tenant may elect not to repair or replace the damaged Improvements and terminate this Lease by 
giving Landlord one hundred eighty (180) days written notice thereof, specifying the reasons for 
such termination, provided however that in such event Tenant shall have the right to use all or 
such portion of the Remaining Proceeds as is reasonably necessary to prevent any imminent 
danger to or at any buildings on the Premises, and (x) at Landlord’s request, Tenant shall 
demolish any destroyed buildings and secure any damaged buildings, in each case to a safe 
condition reasonably satisfactory to Landlord and in compliance with any and all legal 
requirements, and (y) deliver to Landlord the insurance proceeds minus the reasonable costs of 
any such prevention of imminent danger, demolishing and/or securing of buildings and assign to 
Landlord all its right, title and interest to any other insurance proceeds as may be available. 

 
Tenant’s rights and obligations under this Article XI shall survive the termination of this 

Lease.    
 

 
ARTICLE XII 

CONDEMNATION 

  (a) In the event of a taking of or damage to all or any part of the Premises by any 
public or quasi-public authority under any statute or by exercise of the power of eminent domain, 
whether by condemnation proceedings or otherwise, or any transfer of all or any part of the  
Premises made in anticipation of an exercise of the power of eminent domain (all of the 
foregoing being hereinafter referred to as an “Appropriation”) during the term of this Lease, the 
rights and obligations of Landlord and Tenant with regard to such Appropriation, including 
rights to the award therefrom, shall be governed by this Article. 

  (b) If the whole of the Premises shall be so taken, this Lease shall automatically 
terminate as of the date possession is taken.  In the event that a substantial portion of the 
Premises be taken by public or quasi-public authority, Tenant shall have the option to terminate 
this Lease as of the date Tenant shall be dispossessed from the Premises so taken.  Such option to 
terminate shall be exercisable by Tenant at any time subsequent to the filing of the condemnation 
action and prior to the expiration of 120 days after the date of such dispossession by giving 
notice thereof to Landlord. 



 
-9- 

   

  (c) In the event of an Appropriation, the compensation award for said taking shall be 
allocated between the Landlord and the Tenant based on their then respective interests in the 
Premises. 

  (d)  Landlord hereby agrees to give Tenant notice of any pending condemnation 
proceedings and full opportunity to participate in all negotiations concerning settlement.  
Landlord will not, without the prior written consent of Tenant, settle any condemnation 
proceedings affecting the Premises.  

ARTICLE XIII 
ASSIGNMENT, SUBLETTING 

  Tenant shall have the right to sublet all or any portion of the Premises without the 
Landlord’s consent, provided said sub-lease and sub-Tenant complies with the provisions below 
and the provisions of Article VII of this Lease.  Specifically, the Tenant may lease the Premises 
for affordable and/or workforce housing for an employee(s) of the Town of Truro.  The term of 
any sub-lease shall not be less than six (6) months.  The Tenant may not assign this Lease 
without the consent of Landlord, Landlord hereby agreeing that such consent may be withheld, 
conditioned or delayed for any reason.  

ARTICLE XIV 
DEFAULTS; REMEDIES 

  (a)  If Tenant shall default in the payment of any sum of money due hereunder and 
such default shall continue for a period of thirty (30) days after written notice thereof by 
Landlord, or if Tenant shall default in the performance or observance of any other provision of 
this Lease to be performed or observed by Tenant and such default shall continue for a period of 
sixty (60) days after written notice thereof by Landlord without being waived, or its effect cured, 
or the cure thereof commenced and diligently prosecuted thereafter, Landlord may, at Landlord’s 
option, in addition to any other remedies available under law, serve upon Tenant a notice of 
termination which shall provide that unless the default specified in the notice of default and 
again specified in the notice of termination is cured within thirty (30) days after the date of 
receipt by Tenant of such notice of termination, the term of this Lease shall expire and terminate, 
as fully and with like effect as if the entire term of this Lease had lapsed.  Upon such expiration 
and termination, Landlord lawfully may (notwithstanding any waiver of any former breach of 
covenant or waiver of the benefit hereof or consent in a former instance) and without further 
demand or notice enter into and upon the Premises or any part thereof in the name of the whole 
and repossess the same as of its former estate and expel Tenant and those claiming through or 
under it and remove its effects (forcibly if necessary) without being deemed guilty of any manner 
to trespass and without prejudice to any remedies which might otherwise be used for arrears of 
rent or preceding breach of covenant, and upon entry as aforesaid this Lease shall terminate.  
Landlord shall, however, in the event the Premises are occupied by a residential tenant, comply 
with the provisions of Chapter 186, and other applicable state and local laws, rules and 
regulations.  Notwithstanding the foregoing, Landlord agrees, in light of Tenant paying upfront a 
substantial Base Rent, to negotiate in good faith with Tenant to address any alleged breach prior 
to exercising any remedies available to Landlord.    



 
-10- 

   

  (b)  No notice of default or notice of termination given hereunder shall be effective 
unless it shall specify in detail the claimed default.   

ARTICLE XV 
END OF TERM 

 Upon the expiration of this Lease or upon its earlier termination for any reason 
whatsoever, Tenant shall surrender and deliver up the Premises, all improvements thereon 
(except movable trade fixtures and personal property of Tenant or its subtenants) in good order, 
condition and repair except for reasonable wear and tear and except for damage caused by fire, 
casualty, eminent domain or Landlord’s negligence or default 

ARTICLE XVI 
QUIET ENJOYMENT 

  Tenant, upon paying the Rent and all additional rent and other payments provided for 
herein and observing and performing all of the provisions of this Lease to be observed and 
performed by Tenant within applicable grace periods, shall quietly hold, occupy and enjoy the  
Premises and all of the rights relating thereto during the term, without hindrance or molestation 
by Landlord or any party claiming by, under or through Landlord. 

ARTICLE XVII 
PERFORMANCE Of TENANT’S OBLIGATIONS 

  Whenever in this Lease Tenant is obligated to perform any act, such act shall be deemed 
performed by Tenant if it causes the due performance thereof by another party. 

ARTICLE XVIII 
ESTOPPEL CERTIFICATE 

  Each of the parties shall at any time and from time to time upon not less than ten (10) 
days’ prior written notice by the other, execute, acknowledge and deliver to such other party or 
to any entity designated by such party a statement in writing certifying that this Lease is 
unmodified and is in full force and effect (or if there shall have been modifications, that this 
Lease is in full force and effect as modified and stating the modifications), and the dates to which 
the Rent, additional rent and other payments due hereunder have been paid, and stating whether 
or not to the best knowledge of the signer of such certificate such other party is in default in 
performing, fulfilling or observing any of the provisions of this Lease, and, if in default, 
specifying each such default of which the signer may have knowledge, it being intended that any 
such statement may be relied upon by the party requesting it or by any prospective mortgagee or 
encumbrancer, purchaser, assignee or subtenant, and the contents of such statement shall be 
binding upon the party executing same. 



 
-11- 

   

ARTICLE XIX 
PAYMENTS; NOTICE 

  All Rent, additional rent or other payments due hereunder shall be paid by mailing on or 
before the due date a check by regular mail, postage prepaid, and all notices and other 
communications shall be in writing and shall be deemed given and delivered, if mailed, three (3) 
days after mailed by registered or certified mail, postage and registration or certification charges 
prepaid, or if sent by a national overnight courier which maintains delivery records, the next 
business day following delivery to such courier, addressed to the parties as set forth above, 
except that either party may by written notice to the other designate another address which shall 
thereupon become the effective address of such party for the purposes of this Article. 

ARTICLE XX 
RIGHT OF FIRST REFUSAL 

  (a)  Landlord agrees for itself and all holders of any right, title or interest in the  
Premises or any portion thereof, whether direct or indirect, that Landlord or any such holder or 
holders shall give Tenant notice of any intention by Landlord or any such holder to sell, assign or 
otherwise transfer the Premises or any such right, title, interest or portion, setting forth all of the 
proposed terms and provisions thereof.  Within thirty (30) days thereafter, Tenant may at its 
option notify Landlord that Tenant elects to purchase or accept transfer of the Premises 
(“Tenant’s Notice”), such portion or such right, title or interest on the same terms and provisions 
as in such other offer, provided, however, that closing shall be the later of the date for closing 
pursuant to such offer and one hundred eighty (180) days from the date of Tenant’s Notice.  If 
Tenant does not exercise its option so to purchase or accept transfer, Landlord or such holder 
may thereupon sell, assign or transfer the  Premises or such right, title, interest or portion on the 
terms and provisions set forth in the notice to Tenant (or such other terms and provisions which 
are less favorable to the purchaser or transferee than those offered to Tenant) at any time within 
one (1) year after such notice to Tenant to any person, firm or corporation wishing to purchase or 
accept transfer of same, but not on any other terms or provisions which are more favorable to the 
purchaser or transferee than those offered to Tenant or after said one (1) year period without 
again giving Tenant written notice and an opportunity to purchase or accept transfer as aforesaid, 
provided, however, that any such sale, assignment or transfer by Landlord or such holder shall be 
subject to this Lease, including, without limitation, the provisions of this Article.  Any purported 
sale, assignment or other transfer in violation of this provision shall be null and void and of no 
force and effect. 

  (b)  Any sale and conveyance by Landlord or such holder and purchase by Tenant as 
provided in this Article shall be closed as follows.  Tenant shall, at 11:00 a.m. Eastern Standard 
Time on the date specified for closing by Tenant as provided above, at the Barnstable Registry of 
Deeds, or at another location as mutually agreed to in writing, pay the purchase price by 
delivering to Landlord or such holder one or more certified or cashier’s checks aggregating the 
full amount of such purchase price payable to Landlord or such holder.  In the event that any 
such proposed sale, assignment or other transfer includes deferred payment terms, Tenant may, if 
it elects, complete such purchase on the basis of such deferred payment terms.  Simultaneously 
with such payment of the purchase price, Landlord or such holder shall convey to Tenant, by 
proper execution, delivery and recording of a Massachusetts quitclaim deed and all other 



 
-12- 

   

necessary instruments, all valid and in proper form for recording, a good and clear record and 
marketable title to the  Premises (or such rights, title, interests or portion, together with any 
casualty insurance proceeds or other damages and awards relating thereto in the event of any 
destruction or damage to or taking of the Premises), free from all restrictions, liens, 
encumbrances, rights, title and interests in others except as permitted by this Lease.  Payment of 
all necessary recording fees and federal, state and local documentary stamp and other taxes 
incident to such conveyance, delivery and recording shall be made in accordance with local 
conveyancing practice as at the date of such closing. 

ARTICLE XXI 
NOTICE OF LEASE 

  Landlord and Tenant agree that a Memorandum of Lease, in the form attached hereto as 
Exhibit B, shall be executed, delivered and recorded with the Barnstable Registry of Deeds 
concurrently with execution of this Lease. 

ARTICLE XXII 
LIMITATION OF OBLIGATIONS 

  No partner, trustee, officer, director or beneficiary of Landlord shall be personally liable 
under this Lease.  Tenant shall look solely to Landlord’s interest in the Premises in pursuit of its 
remedies upon an event of default hereunder, and the general assets of Landlord and its trustees, 
officers, directors or beneficiaries shall not be subject to levy, execution or other enforcement 
procedure for the satisfaction of the remedies of Tenant. 

ARTICLE XXIII 
SUBTENANCIES 

  (a)    Upon request by Tenant, Landlord agrees forthwith to execute and deliver to each 
subtenant designated by Tenant an agreement proposed by Tenant in recordable form and in 
form and substance satisfactory to Tenant and any such subtenant, consenting to such sublease 
and all amendments thereto and agreeing that no cancellation, termination or surrender of this 
Lease will terminate such sublease or otherwise disturb the tenancy created thereby and that, 
notwithstanding any default, expiration, termination, entry or other act or omission under, 
pursuant to or affecting this Lease, such subtenant shall not be disturbed in the peaceful 
enjoyment of the Premises by such sublease or such sublease terminated or cancelled at any time, 
except in the event that the sub-landlord shall have the right to terminate such sublease under the 
terms and provisions expressly set forth in such sublease, and, in such event, such sub-lessee will 
attorn to Landlord and recognize Landlord as landlord under such sublease.  During any period 
in excess of 30 days during which Landlord shall so fail so to execute and deliver any such 
agreement, Tenant may withhold the payment of all rent, additional rent and other payments to 
or on behalf of Landlord until Landlord shall have executed and delivered all such instruments. 

  (b)    If this Lease shall be terminated prior to the expiration of the Term for any reason, 
all rights of Tenant in and under any and all subleases made by Tenant shall cease and terminate 
and shall ipso facto vest in and thereafter belong to Landlord, and Tenant shall surrender to 
Landlord its executed copies of all such subleases.  Landlord agrees that in the event it shall 



 
-13- 

   

succeed to Tenant’s rights as sub-landlord under any such subleases, Landlord will perform, 
fulfill and observe all of the agreements of the sub-landlord thereunder and any such subtenant 
shall not be disturbed in the peaceful enjoyment of the Premises  by such sublease or such 
sublease terminated or cancelled at any time except in the event the sub-landlord shall have the 
right to terminate the sublease under the terms and provisions expressly set forth in such 
sublease. 

ARTICLE XXIV 
DEFINITION OF LANDLORD 

  As used herein, “Landlord” shall mean the owner for the time being of the Landlord’s 
estate in the Premises and if such estate shall be sold or transferred, the seller or assignor shall 
thereupon be relieved of all obligations and liabilities hereunder thereafter arising or accruing, 
and the purchaser or assignee shall thereupon be deemed to have assumed and agreed to perform 
and observe all obligations and liabilities of Landlord hereunder. 

ARTICLE XXV 
COOPERATION 

  Landlord will promptly sign any application for governmental permits or approvals 
reasonably requested by Tenant from time to time. 

ARTICLE XXVI 
SEVERABILITY 

  If any term or provision of this Lease or the application thereof to any person, property or 
circumstance shall to any extent be invalid or unenforceable, the remainder of this Lease, or the 
application of such term or provision to persons, properties and circumstances other than those as 
to which it is invalid or unenforceable, shall not be affected thereby, and each term and provision 
of this Lease shall be valid and enforced to the fullest extent permitted by law. 

ARTICLE XXVII 
WAIVER; AMENDMENT 

  All rights and remedies of both parties shall be cumulative and not alternative, in addition 
to and not exclusive of any other right or remedy to which such party may be lawfully entitled in 
case of any breach or threatened breach of any term or provision herein.  The rights and remedies 
of both parties shall be continuing and not exhausted by any one or more uses thereof and may 
be exercised at any time or from time to time and as often as may be expedient.  Any option or 
election to enforce any such right or remedy may be exercised or changed at any time or from 
time to time.  This Lease sets forth the entire agreement by the parties, and no custom, act, 
forbearance, or words or silence at any time, gratuitous or otherwise, shall impose any additional 
obligation or liability upon either party or waive or release either party from any default in the 
performance, fulfillment or observance of any obligation or liability or operate as against either 
party as a supplement, alteration, amendment or change of any term or provision set forth herein, 
including this sentence, unless set forth in a written instrument duly executed by such party 
expressly stating that it is intended to impose such an additional obligation or liability or to 



 
-14- 

   

constitute such a waiver or release or that it is intended to operate as such a supplement, 
alteration, amendment or change. 

ARTICLE XXVIII 
HEIRS AND ASSIGNS 

  Each of the terms, covenants and conditions of this Lease shall extend to and be binding 
on and inure to the benefit of not only Landlord and Tenant, but each of their respective heirs, 
representatives, administrators, successors and assigns.  Whenever in this Lease reference is 
made to either Landlord or Tenant, the reference shall be deemed to include, wherever 
applicable, the heirs, legal representatives, successors and assigns and such parties the same as if 
in every case expressed. 

ARTICLE XXIX 
NUMBER AND GENDER 

   Whenever the singular number is used in this Lease and when required by the context, the 
same shall include the plural, and the masculine gender shall include the feminine and neuter 
genders, and the word “person” shall include corporation, firm or association. 

ARTICLE XXX 
PARAGRAPH HEADINGS 

  The titles to the paragraphs of this Lease are not a part of this Lease and shall have no 
effect upon the construction or interpretation of any part hereof. 

ARTICLE XXXI 
GOVERNING LAW 

  This Lease and the performance thereof shall be governed, interpreted, construed and 
regulated by the laws of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts. 

 

[Remainder of Page Intentionally Blank; Signature Pages Follow]



 
 
   

  IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this Lease to be duly executed as a 
sealed instrument as of the day and year first above written. 

 

LANDLORD: 
Truro Conservation Trust 
 
 
 
By:       
       Name: Alfred Gaechter 
       Title: Chairman 
 
 
By:       
       Name: Eric Bingham 
       Title: Treasurer 
 
 
 
TENANT: 
Town of Truro, 
By Its Select Board 
 
 
       
Susan Areson, Chair 
 
       
Robert Weinstein, Vice Chair 
 
       
Nancy Medoff, Clerk 
 
       
Stephanie Rein, Member 
 
       
Susan Girard-Irwin, Member 
 
 
 
 
 
910637.3/TRUR/0001 



 
-16- 

   

Exhibit A 
 

PLANS OF PREMISES 
 
 
 



 
-17- 

   

Exhibit B 
 

MEMORANDUM OF LEASE 
 

In accordance with G.L. c. 183, §4, notice is hereby given of a Lease Agreement dated as 
of ____________, 2024 (the “Lease”), by and between the Truro Conservation Trust, a 
Massachusetts non-profit corporation, having an address of P.O. Box 327, North Truro, MA 
02652 (“Landlord”) and the Town of Truro, a Massachusetts municipal corporation acting by 
and through its Select Board, having an address of 24 Town Hall Road, Truro, MA 02666 
(“Tenant”). 
 

The premises leased to Tenant consists of approximately 18,802 S.F.± and a single-
family residence located thereon, shown on a plan attached hereto as Exhibit A (the “Premises”), 
being a portion of a certain parcel of land located at 71 North Pamet Road, Truro, Massachusetts, 
and described in an instrument recorded with the Barnstable Registry District of the Land Court 
as Certificate of Title ______________.   
 

The term of the Lease is ninety-nine (99) years, commencing _________________, 2024 
and terminating on _________________, _______ (the “Term”).   

 
Pursuant to the Lease, Tenant has a right of first refusal, for the duration of the Term, the 

terms and conditions of which are set forth in full in Exhibit B, attached hereto. 
 

Executed by Landlord and Tenant as of this          day of ___________, 2024. 
 

TENANT:  LANDLORD: 
 
TOWN OF TRURO, 
By its Select Board 

 TRURO CONSERVATION TRUST 

 
 
   
 
   
 
   
 
   
 
   
 

 

  
 
By: _________________________________ 
Name:  
Title: President 
 
 
By: _________________________________ 
Name: 
Title: Treasurer 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
-18- 

   

 
 

   
 

 
 

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 
 
Barnstable, ss      
 

On this _____ day of __________, 2024, before me, the undersigned notary public, 
personally appeared ___________________________________________________, member of 
the Truro Select Board, as aforesaid, proved to me through satisfactory evidence of 
identification, which was ___________________________________________, to be the person 
whose name is signed on the preceding or attached document, and acknowledged to me that 
he/she/they signed it voluntarily for its stated purpose on behalf of the Town of Truro. 
 
 
                                                     _____________________________ 
                                                                             Notary Public 
                                                     My Commission Expires:  
 

 
 

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 
 
Barnstable, ss            
 
 

On this       day of                            , 2024, before me, the undersigned notary public, 
personally appeared __________________________________, President of the Truro 
Conservation Trust, proved to me through satisfactory evidence of identification, which was 
_______________________, to be the person whose name is signed on the preceding or attached 
document, and acknowledged to me that he/she signed it voluntarily for its stated purpose on 
behalf of the Truro Conservation Trust. 
 
 
                                                     _____________________________ 
                                                                             Notary Public 
                                                     My Commission Expires:  
 



 
-19- 

   

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 
 
Barnstable, ss            
 
 

On this       day of                            , 2024, before me, the undersigned notary public, 
personally appeared __________________________________, Treasurer of the Truro 
Conservation Trust, proved to me through satisfactory evidence of identification, which was 
_______________________, to be the person whose name is signed on the preceding or attached 
document, and acknowledged to me that he/she signed it voluntarily for its stated purpose on 
behalf of the Truro Conservation Trust. 
 
 
                                                     _____________________________ 
                                                                             Notary Public 
                                                     My Commission Expires:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
-20- 

   

Exhibit A 
 

Plan of Premises 
 



 
-21- 

   

Exhibit B 
 

Terms of Right of First Refusal 
 



 
-22- 

   

(a)  Landlord agrees for itself and all holders of any right, title or interest in the  
Premises or any portion thereof, whether direct or indirect, that Landlord or any such holder or 
holders shall give Tenant notice of any intention by Landlord or any such holder to sell, assign or 
otherwise transfer the Premises or any such right, title, interest or portion, setting forth all of the 
proposed terms and provisions thereof.  Within thirty (30) days thereafter, Tenant may at its 
option notify Landlord that Tenant elects to purchase or accept transfer of the Premises 
(“Tenant’s Notice”), such portion or such right, title or interest on the same terms and provisions 
as in such other offer, provided, however, that closing shall be the later of the date for closing 
pursuant to such offer and one hundred eighty (180) days from the date of Tenant’s Notice.  If 
Tenant does not exercise its option so to purchase or accept transfer, Landlord or such holder 
may thereupon sell, assign or transfer the  Premises or such right, title, interest or portion on the 
terms and provisions set forth in the notice to Tenant (or such other terms and provisions which 
are less favorable to the purchaser or transferee than those offered to Tenant) at any time within 
one (1) year after such notice to Tenant to any person, firm or corporation wishing to purchase or 
accept transfer of same, but not on any other terms or provisions which are more favorable to the 
purchaser or transferee than those offered to Tenant or after said one (1) year period without 
again giving Tenant written notice and an opportunity to purchase or accept transfer as aforesaid, 
provided, however, that any such sale, assignment or transfer by Landlord or such holder shall be 
subject to this Lease, including, without limitation, the provisions of this Article.  Any purported 
sale, assignment or other transfer in violation of this provision shall be null and void and of no 
force and effect. 

  (b)  Any sale and conveyance by Landlord or such holder and purchase by Tenant as 
provided in this Article shall be closed as follows.  Tenant shall, at 11:00 a.m. Eastern Standard 
Time on the date specified for closing by Tenant as provided above, at the Barnstable Registry of 
Deeds, or at another location as mutually agreed to in writing, pay the purchase price by 
delivering to Landlord or such holder one or more certified or cashier’s checks aggregating the 
full amount of such purchase price payable to Landlord or such holder.  In the event that any 
such proposed sale, assignment or other transfer includes deferred payment terms, Tenant may, if 
it elects, complete such purchase on the basis of such deferred payment terms.  Simultaneously 
with such payment of the purchase price, Landlord or such holder shall convey to Tenant, by 
proper execution, delivery and recording of a Massachusetts quitclaim deed and all other 
necessary instruments, all valid and in proper form for recording, a good and clear record and 
marketable title to the  Premises (or such rights, title, interests or portion, together with any 
casualty insurance proceeds or other damages and awards relating thereto in the event of any 
destruction or damage to or taking of the Premises), free from all restrictions, liens, 
encumbrances, rights, title and interests in others except as permitted by this Lease.  Payment of 
all necessary recording fees and federal, state and local documentary stamp and other taxes 
incident to such conveyance, delivery and recording shall be made in accordance with local 
conveyancing practice as at the date of such closing. 

 









 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Department of Public Works 
 
REQUESTOR:  Jarrod Cabral, DPW Director 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  August 13, 2024 
 
ITEM:  Review and Possible Approval of Curb Cut for 25 South Highland Road 
 
EXPLANATION:  Cape Cod Builders Inc was awarded a contract on June 11th, 2024.  The next step in 
the process is the submission and approval of the curb cut application followed by the submission and 
issuance of the building permit. 
 
Driveway access 13’6” wide with 1’ clearing on either side 
Driveway to maintain 13’6” width and terminate at both cottages 
All storm water runoff to be contained by the existing catch basin along with an asphalt apron with a 
1” negative pitch from the Town owned road. 
 
Driveway materials: Reclaimed asphalt millings for base material, 3/8th native stone surface, abutting 
driveway access areas to be planted with native plants and shrubs in coordination with finished 
landscape installation.  DPW to consult with the Conservation Department regarding finished 
landscape plants and shrubs.                                   
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  Underutilized Properties grant and the Affordable Housing 
Trust Fund.     
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  Housing project will not move forward.      
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to Approve the Curb Cut Application for 25 South Highland Road and 
Authorize the Chair to Sign Electronically. 
 
ATTACHMENTS:  
1. Curb cut application  
2. Boundary Survey 
3. Site Clearing Stakeout Worksheet 

 

Agenda Item:  6C 
 
 
 
 













Agenda Item:  6C2





1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  August 13, 2024 
 
ITEM:  Discussion and Possible Amendment of Zoning Task Force Charge 
 
EXPLANATION:  On January 9, 2024 the Select Board established a Zoning Task Force charged 
with proposing ways to increase housing opportunities, housing production and economic 
development. The Zoning Task Force recruitment efforts have only fielded three applicants to 
date. The Board may wish to reduce the number of members in the Zoning Task Force from 
seven (7) to five (5) to mitigate the absence of more widespread interest in serving on the task 
force. A revised charge reflecting the changed membership composition is included for the 
Select Board’s consideration. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  The composition of the task force will continue to be seven 
members and vacancies may prohibit the task force from being able to meet and conduct 
business. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve the revised charge for the Ad Hoc Zoning Task 
Force as proposed.  
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Current Ad Hoc Zoning Task Force Charge 
2. Draft Revised Ad Hoc Zoning Task Force Charge 

 

Agenda Item:  6D 
 
 
 
 



TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA  02666 

Tel:  508-349-7004, Extension: 110 or 124  Fax: 508-349-5505 

Date:  February 13, 2024 
From:  Select Board 
To:  Zoning Task Force 
Re: Charge 

In accordance with the Truro Town Charter, Chapter 6-6-4, the Truro Select Board hereby establishes an ad hoc 
Zoning Task Force, advisory to the Select Board.  
The purpose of this task force is to propose ways to increase housing opportunities, housing production and 
economic development. It will focus on Truro’s zoning and general bylaws and on the recommendations 
contained in the 2023 Local Comprehensive Plan, Housing Production Plan and Economic Development Plan. 

ZONING TASK FORCE CHARGE 
The task force shall: 

• Review the town’s zoning and general bylaws with a focus on provisions that may affect housing
opportunities or production.

• Identify unclear, outdated and/or inconsistent zoning bylaw provisions in need of removal or
replacement.

• Evaluate the recommendations in the most recent Local Comprehensive Plan, Housing Production Plan,
Walsh Advisory Plan and Economic Development Plan with the goal of proposing specific bylaw or
policy changes to promote housing and economic development opportunities.

• Work closely with relevant town boards and committees, community organizations and businesses.
• Draft bylaw and/or policy amendments for recommendation to the Select Board.
• Prepare an annual report for the Select Board outlining the proposed bylaw or policy changes. This

report will be delivered with sufficient time for the Select Board to review and include proposed articles
for the Annual Town Meeting warrants in 2025 and 2026.

Organization: The task force shall be composed of seven regular members and one alternate member, selected 
from all individuals who apply to serve. Applicants must be willing to invest consistent and substantial time and 
energy in the task force’s work.  The Select Board will appoint a liaison and the Town Manager will appoint a 
staff liaison.  
Appointment:  The Select Board shall appoint all the task force members to terms expiring on May 30, 2026, 
or at such time that the task force’s charge is completed, whichever occurs first. The task force shall then be 
dissolved, unless the Select Board votes to extend the appointment period for one or more additional one-year 
periods. 
Meetings: The task force will meet monthly or more frequently as needed to accomplish its work.    
Progress updates: The task force will update the Select Board quarterly on the topics under consideration and 
progress made on its charge.   

Agenda Item:  6D1



____________________ ____________________ 
Kristen Reed, Chair Susan Areson, Vice Chair 

____________________ ____________________ 
John Dundas, Clerk Robert Weinstein 

____________________ Select Board 
Stephanie Rein Town of Truro 







1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  August 13, 2024 
 
ITEM:  Review and Possible Amendments to the Ad Hoc Walsh Property Advisory Committee 
Charge 
 
EXPLANATION:  At the Select Board’s July 23, 2024 meeting, the Board appointed 5 of the 12 
applicants to the Ad Hoc Walsh Property Advisory Committee as full members. The Board 
discussed possibly amending the committee’s charge to add a second alternate member to the 
committee.  
 At tonight's meeting, the Board will consider whether to add a second alternate. A draft 
revised charge is included for the Board’s consideration. This agenda item will impact Agenda 
Item 7A Interview and Possible Appointment of Alternate(s) to the Ad Hoc Walsh Property 
Advisory Committee. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  There will be one alternate on the Ad Hoc Walsh Property 
Advisory Committee 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO revise the Ad Hoc Walsh Property Advisory Committee 
charge as proposed. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Current Ad Hoc Walsh Property Advisory Committee Charge 
2. Draft Revised Ad Hoc Walsh Property Advisory Committee Charge 

 

Agenda Item:  6E 
 
 
 
 



TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA  02666

Tel:  508-349-7004, Extension: 110 or 124 Fax: 508-349-5505

Page 1 of 2 

Ad Hoc Walsh Property Advisory Committee Charge 
Adopted: May 14, 2024 

In accordance with the Truro Town Charter, Section 6-4-4, and Article 6 of the October 21, 2023 
Special Town Meeting (held on May 4, 2024), the Select Board hereby establishes the Walsh 
Property Advisory Committee as an ad-hoc committee. 

Ad Hoc Walsh Property Advisory Committee 
The Committee shall have five (5) members and one (1) alternate member appointed by 
the Select Board for a definite period of time, not to exceed two years. The Committee 
will be composed of at-large members where the Select Board will attempt to appoint a 
demographically diverse membership that best represents the broad and critical 
interests of the community. Should the Ad Hoc Walsh Property Advisory Committee not 
achieve their charge and purpose for which they were created, they may be reappointed 
for additional one-year terms until the charge is complete. The Committee shall function 
in conformance with the Town Charter.  

The Committee will meet as needed to perform its functions. The Committee will meet 
at least quarterly or as requested. The Committee shall meet with the Town Manager 
(as an ex officio member of the Committee) or the Town Manager’s designee and with 
the appropriate Town Department Heads and other Town stakeholder Committees to:  

a) Discuss the progress of implementation of the Town Meeting approved
Walsh Property Plan and serve as a communications conduit between Town
administration and the community and conduct outreach and engagement
activities to keep the community informed on the progress of Walsh Property
development.
b) Review and collaborate with the Truro Housing Authority to update the
Truro Housing Production Plan to reflect the current housing demand and make
recommendations for future housing unit production levels for the second phase
of the Walsh Property development based on the updated housing demand
levels identified in the revised Housing Production Plan (HPP).
c) Two members will participate on the request for proposals (RFP)
evaluation committee and aid the Chief Procurement Officer in making
recommendations for the final selection of development proposals for the Walsh
Property.

Agenda Item:  6E1



d) The Committee shall provide quarterly progress reports as needed,
advice, and counsel to the Select Board regarding the development of the Walsh
Property. These reports will include progress and decisions made related to the
Walsh Property on environmental, zoning, and land use decisions by federal and
state agencies, Cape Cod Commission, and the Town’s four regulatory bodies.

The Committee shall work with the Town Manager (as an ex officio member of the 
Committee) or the DPW Director and engineering firm on all appropriate phases of the 
development and implementation of the development process.  

The quarterly report shall be presented in a timely manner to allow the Select Board to include 
those aspects of the Committee’s findings that the Select Board deems appropriate in the 
annual update of Truro’s Capital Improvement Plan (CIP), Annual Report, and future Town 
Meeting votes to fund related Walsh Property capital projects.    

____________________________ ____________________________ 
Kristen Reed, Chair Susan Areson, Vice-Chair 

____________________________ ____________________________ 
John Dundas, Clerk Stephanie Rein 

____________________________ 
Robert Weinstein 

Truro Select Board 





d) The Committee shall provide quarterly progress reports as needed, 
advice, and counsel to the Select Board regarding the development of the Walsh 
Property. These reports will include progress and decisions made related to the 
Walsh Property on environmental, zoning, and land use decisions by federal and 
state agencies, Cape Cod Commission, and the Town’s four regulatory bodies.  

 
The Committee shall work with the Town Manager (as an ex officio member of the 
Committee) or the DPW Director and engineering firm on all appropriate phases of the 
development and implementation of the development process.  
 
The quarterly report shall be presented in a timely manner to allow the Select Board to include 
those aspects of the Committee’s findings that the Select Board deems appropriate in the 
annual update of Truro’s Capital Improvement Plan (CIP), Annual Report, and future Town 
Meeting votes to fund related Walsh Property capital projects.    
 
 
 
 
____________________________  ____________________________ 
Susan Areson, Chair  Robert Weinstein, Vice-Chair 
 
 
____________________________  ____________________________ 
Nancy Medoff, Clerk  Stephanie Rein 
 
 

____________________________ 
Susan Girard- Irwin 

 
Truro Select Board 

 
 



1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  August 13, 2024 
 
ITEM:  Interview and Possible Appointment of Alternate(s) to the Ad Hoc Walsh Property 
Advisory Committee 
 
EXPLANATION:  At the July 23, 2024 Select Board meeting, the members voted to table the 
appointment of an alternate to the Ad Hoc Walsh Property Advisory Committee and discussed 
potentially adding a second alternate to the committee. The Select Board may wish to appoint 
(1) alternate if the charge is not revised during Agenda Item 6E or (2) alternates if it is revised. 
If (2) alternates are appointed, staff recommend designating them as Alternate #1 and 
Alternate #2 to clarify that Alternate #1 has priority in voting on matters when an alternate’s 
vote is needed. The applicants are: David Bannard, Eileen Breslin, Anne (Alexa) Elam, Mark 
Gebhardt, Anne Greenbaum, Cass Johnson, and Jonathon Winder. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  There will be no alternate(s) appointed to the Ad Hoc Walsh 
Property Advisory Committee 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION: (Contingent on revisions to the Charge in Agenda Item 6E) 
Motion to appoint XXX as Alternate #1 to the Ad Hoc Walsh Property Advisory Committee for a 
one-year term expiring June 30, 2025. 
and 
Motion to appoint XXX as Alternate #2 to the Ad Hoc Walsh Property Advisory Committee for a 
one-year term expiring June 30, 2025. 
 

 

Agenda Item:  7A 
 
 
 
 



2 
 

(If the charge is not revised) 
Motion to appoint XXX as an Alternate to the Ad Hoc Walsh Property Advisory Committee for a 
one-year term expiring June 30, 2025. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
1. Application to Serve-David Bannard 
2. Application to Serve-Eileen Breslin 
3. Application to Serve-Anne (Alexa) Elam 
4. Application to Serve-Mark Gebhardt 
5. Application to Serve-Anne Greenbaum 
6. Application to Serve-Cass Johnson 
7. Application to Serve-Jonathon Winder 































1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

 
DEPARTMENT:  Town Clerk 
 
REQUESTOR:  Elisabeth Verde, Town Clerk 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  August 13, 2024 
 
ITEM:  Review and Approval of State Primary Warrant and Posting of the Warrant (and to 
Electronically Sign), Early In-Person Voting Hours, and Delegating the Chief of Police to 
Designate Police Officers for September 3, 2024 State Primary   
 
EXPLANATION:  These are procedural items regarding the upcoming State Primary Election on 
Tuesday, September 3, 2024. More information about each of the action items follows in the 
attached documents. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  Non-compliance with MA General Law 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:   

1. Motion to Approve the September 3, 2024 State Primary Election Warrant and Authorize 
Staff to Sign Electronically. 

2. Motion to Approve the Posting of the Warrant for the September 3, 2024 State Primary 
Election and Authorize Staff to Sign Electronically. 

3. Motion to approve the request of the Board of Registrars for the Town of Truro to hold 
Early In-Person voting for the September 3, 2024 State Primary Election on Saturday, 
August 24th from 9am to 5pm and from 10am to 4pm on Tuesday, August 27th through 
Friday August 30th for a total of 32 hours for the week. 

4. Motion to Delegate the Chief of Police to Designate the number of Police Officers at 
Precinct 1 and Designate which Police Officers will work the polls at Precinct 1. 

 

Consent Agenda Item:  9A1 
 
 
 
 



2 
 

 
 
ATTACHMENTS:    

1. The Warrant for the State Primary Election on September 3, 2024 (approved by the 
Board of Registrars on July 31, 2024) 

2. Official posting of the State Primary Election warrant 
3. A memo regarding the proposed schedule for Early In-Person Voting for the State 

Primary Election on from August 24 through August 30, 2024 (approved by the Board 
of Registrars on July 31, 2024)  

4. Memo Regarding Police Detail for Election Day 
 



                                Consent Agenda Item:  9A1a 
COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS   

WILLIAM FRANCIS GALVIN 
SECRETARY OF THE COMMONWEALTH 

 
WARRANT FOR 2024 STATE PRIMARY  

SS. 
To the Constables of the Town of _________________Truro___________________ 
 
 GREETINGS: 
In the name of the Commonwealth, you are hereby required to notify and warn the inhabitants of said city or town who are qualified to 
vote in Primaries to vote at: 
 

_________________Precinct 1, Ward 1______________________ 
 
 

_________________7 Standish Way, North Truro, MA  02652______________________ 
 
 

on TUESDAY, THE THIRD DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2024, from 7:00 A.M. to 8:00 P.M. for the following purpose: 
 

To cast their votes in the State Primaries for the candidates of political parties for the following offices: 
 

SENATOR IN CONGRESS. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . FOR THIS COMMONWEALTH 
REPRESENTATIVE IN CONGRESS. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .__________________ DISTRICT 
COUNCILLOR. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .__________________ DISTRICT 
SENATOR IN GENERAL COURT . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . __________________ DISTRICT 
REPRESENTATIVE IN GENERAL COURT . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . __________________ DISTRICT 
CLERK OF COURTS . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .__________________ COUNTY 
REGISTER OF DEEDS . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .__________________ DISTRICT 
COUNTY COMMISSIONER . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . _______________ COUNTY 
 

 
 
 Hereof fail not and make return of this warrant with your doings thereon at the time and place of said voting. 
 
 Given under our hands this __13th_____ day of _____August__________, 2024. 
   

_____________________________________      _____________________________________ 
 

_____________________________________      _____________________________________ 
 

_____________________________________      _____________________________________ 
 

  Selectmen of: __________Truro____________________ 
    

__________________Posted by the Constable and published in the Provincetown Independent_________________ 
 
 

_____________________________________      _______________________________, 2024. 
                           Constable                                                    (month and day) 

 



                                                      Consent Agenda Item:  9A1b  

 

POSTING OF THE WARRANT 
 

In conformity with Section 2.3.5 of the Truro Town Charter, you are hereby directed to serve these 
warrants, by posting duly-attested copies in Town Hall, the United States Post Offices, two other 
public places in Truro and two other public places in North Truro, fourteen days, at least, before the 
date of said meeting. 
 
Hereto fail not and make due return of the warrants, together with your doings thereon, to the Town 
Clerk, at time and place of said meetings.  Given unto our hands this 13th Day of August in the Year 
of our Lord, Two Thousand and Twenty-Four. 
 
We, the members of the Select Board of the Town of Truro, have read the warrant for the State 
Primary Election to be held from 7:00 am to 8:00 pm on September 3, 2024, at the Truro 
Community Center, 7 Standish Way, North Truro, MA 02652. 
 
Acting in capacity of the Select Board, we do hereby grant approval of and permission for the 
above mentioned warrant. 
 
 
______________________________   ______________________________ 
Susan H. Areson, Chair     Robert M. Weinstein, Vice-Chair 
 
 
______________________________   ______________________________ 
Nancy Medoff, Clerk      Susan Girard-Irwin 
        
 
______________________________ 
Stephanie J. Rein 
 
 
A true copy, attest: 
 
 
 
Elisabeth Verde 
Town Clerk, Town of Truro 
 
Select Board:  I have served this warrant by posting duly attested copies thereof at the following 
places: Truro Post Office, N. Truro Post Office, Truro Public Safety Facility, Truro Public Library, 
Truro Transfer Station, Truro Central School, Truro Community Center, and Truro Town Hall. 
 
 
________________________________________________________________________ 
Constable        Date

 



                                                              Consent Agenda Item:  9A1c 

TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2012, Truro, MA 02666 

Town Clerk 
 

 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 
 

To: Select Board 
From: Elisabeth Verde, Town Clerk 
Date: July 31, 2024 
Subject: Early In-Person Voting Hours for the September 3, 2024 State Primary Election 
 
 
Early In-Person Voting Hours are required for State Elections. We are also required to be open 
from 9am to 5pm on the last day to register to vote, which is Saturday, August 24th. We must be 
open for Early Voting during regular business hours, but for a Town that has less than 5000 
voters, the Select Board has the authority to reduce those hours by 25%. I propose that rather 
than offering Early Voting for 8 hours a day on weekdays, that we offer Early Voting for 6 hours 
a day. This would be a total of 32 hours that week that voters would be able to come into Town 
Hall to vote. The Board of Registrars approved the schedule below at their July 31, 2024 meeting 
and respectfully requests the approval of the Select Board. 
 
Saturday, August 24th  9am – 5pm (Also last day to register to vote) 
Sunday, August 25th  Closed 
Monday, August 26th  Closed to the Public 
Tuesday, August 27th  10am – 4pm 
Wednesday, August 28th 10am – 4pm 
Thursday, August 29th  10am – 4pm 
Friday, August 30th  10am – 4pm 
 
The proposed motion is as follows: 
 
“I move that we approve the request of the Board of Registrars for the Town of Truro to hold 
Early In-Person voting for the September 3, 2024 State Primary Election on Saturday, August 
24th from 9am to 5pm and from 10am to 4pm on Tuesday, August 27th through Friday August 
30th for a total of 32 hours for the week.” 
 
 



                                              Consent Agenda Item:  9A1d 

TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2012, Truro, MA 02666 

Town Clerk 
 

 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 
 

To: Select Board 
From: Elisabeth Verde, Town Clerk 
Date: July 31, 2024 
Subject: Police Detail for State Primary on September 3, 2024 
 
 
Pursuant to Chapter 92 of the Acts of 2022 (the Votes Act), the Select Board must vote to: 
 
Delegate the Police Chief to Designate the number of Police Officers at Precinct 1 and Designate 
which Police Officers will work the polls at Precinct 1. 
 
The proposed motion is as follows: 
 
“Move that the Select Board Delegate the Truro Chief of Police to Designate the number of 
Police Officers at Precinct 1 and Designate which Police Officers will work the polls at Precinct 
1.” 
 
 



1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Fire Department 
 
REQUESTOR:  Tim Collins Fire Chief 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  August 13, 2024 
 
ITEM Authorize Town Manager to sign donation document 
 
EXPLANATION:  The Estate of Miriam Collinson has donated $10,000 to the Truro Rescue 
Squad.  In accordance with MGL Chapter 44, Section 53A, the Select Board must accept the 
donation the Truro Fire Department Gifts and Grants Account.  
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: Department will not receive the donation. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to accept the donation of the Estate of Miriam Collinson to the 
Truro Rescue Squad and to authorize the Town Manager to sign the Receipt & Release form 
and any associated documents. 
 
ATTACHMENTS:  

1. Letter re: the Estate of Miriam A. Collinson from David C. Nunheimer, Esq. 
2. Receipt & Release Letter 
3. MGL Chapter 44, Section 53A 

 

 

Consent Agenda Item:  9A2 
 
 
 
 













 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 Select Board Agenda Item  

 
DEPARTMENT:  Administration Office  
 
REQUESTOR:  Nicole Tudor, Executive Assistant   
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  Tuesday, August 13, 2024  
 
ITEM:  Review and Approval of Two One-Day Entertainment Licenses and Two One-Day 
Alcohol Licenses for Truro Center of the Arts 
 
EXPLANATION:  MGL Chapter 140 § 181 provides local licensing authority (Select Board) to 
license performance events and MGL 138 Section 14 to license events to sell alcohol to the 
public.  
 
One Day Entertainment and One Day Alcohol License Applications for review and approval of 
the following dates and times:  

• Saturday, August 10th, 6 pm-10 pm, Castle Hill, 10 Meeting House Rd - DJ  and All 
Alcohol with admission fee  

• Friday and Saturday, August 23rd and August 24th, 7 pm-9 pm, Edgewood Farm, 3 
Edgewood Way - pre-recorded amplified music, wine, and malt with admission fee  

The One-Day Entertainment and One-Day Alcohol License Applications have been reviewed by 
the Chief of Police, Jamie Calise.  
 
The August 10th fundraiser event was submitted to the Select Board office past the July 23rd 
Select Board Agenda posting.  
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  Entertainment and the sale of alcohol will not be available for 
these two events.    
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve two One-Day Entertainment Applications and two 
One-Day Alcohol Applications for:  

 

   Consent Agenda Item:  9A3 
 
 
 
 



• Saturday, August 10th, 6 pm-10 pm, Castle Hill, 10 Meeting House Rd - DJ  and All 
Alcohol with admission fee  

• Friday and Saturday, August 23rd and August 24th, 7 pm-9 pm, Edgewood Farm, 3 
Edgewood Way - pre-recorded amplified music, wine, and malt with admission fee  

And authorize the Chair to sign the One-Day Entertainment Application and One-Day Alcohol 
License Applications.  
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. One-Day Entertainment and One-Day Alcohol License Applications– Center for the Arts 
at Castle Hill and Edgewood Farm  
 

 
 





















Consent Agenda Item: 9A3

























Page 1 of 10 
 

Select Board Meeting Minutes     Consent Agenda Item:  9D1 

April 9, 2024, Meeting (Hybrid via Zoom) 

Via Zoom Platform 

Select Board Members Present: Kristen Reed-Chair, Susan Areson-Vice Chair, John Dundas-Clerk, 
Stephanie Rein-Member, Robert Weinstein-Member 

Select Board Members Absent: 

Others Present: Paul Wisotzky-Town Moderator; Darrin Tangeman-Town Manager; Kelly Clark-Assistant 
Town Manager; Damion Clements-Director of Community Services; Emily Beebe-Health and 
Conservation Agent; Mark Gebhardt (Applicant to Serve on the Climate Action Committee); Jan 
Worthington (Truro Voter); Michael Forgione (Truro Voter); Dennis O’Brien (Truro Voter); Michael 
Cohen (Truro Resident and Building Ad Hoc Committee Member); Beverly Miller (Truro Resident); Tim 
Hickey (Truro Voter); Michael Forgione (Truro Voter); Ann Courtney (Beach Advisory Committee Chair); 
Austin Smith-Deputy Director of Recreation and Beach  

Chair Reed called the meeting to order at 5:02 pm and read the information for the public to access the 
meeting by telephone and participate. Chair Reed introduced the Members and Town staff present.  

PUBLIC COMMENT  

Before recognizing any individual for public comment, Chair Reed read aloud the ground rules regarding 
public comment.  

Chair Reed asked if any member of the public wished to provide public comment and Chair Reed 
recognized the following individuals: Member Rein, Ms. Worthington, Mr. Forgione, Mr. O’Brien, and 
Mr. Cohen.   
 
Note: Mr. Cohen was unable to provide comments due to repeated technical issues. 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 

None 

INTRODUCTION TO NEW EMPLOYEES/OTHER 
 
None 
 
BOARD COMMITTEE/COMMISSION APPOINTMENTS 
 
A. Interview and Possible Appointment of Candidate to Climate Action Committee-Mark Gebhardt 
 
Chair Reed led the interview of Mr. Gebhardt and Members conducted the interview by utilizing 
standardized questions.  



Page 2 of 10 
 

 
Member Weinstein made a motion to appoint Mark Gebhardt to the Climate Action Committee for a 
three-year term expiring June 30, 2026. 
Member Dundas seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Areson - Aye 
Member Dundas - Aye 
Member Weinstein - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
STAFF/COMMITTEE UPDATES 
 
A. Town Meeting Planning Update 
Presenters: Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager, and Paul Wisotzky, Town Moderator 
 
Chair Reed announced that members of the public would be invited to comment on this agenda item 
once the presentation was completed.  
 
Town Manager Tangeman provided an update and noted that there was extensive coordination by 
municipal department heads and stakeholders (police chief, fire chief, DPW director, community 
services director, school superintendent, town clerk, and the assistant town manager) to ensure that the 
Town Meeting was successful.  
 
Town Moderator Wisotzky thanked Town staff for their hard work in preparation for the Town Meeting 
and encouraged the public to educate themselves on the proposed articles before attending as this will 
make the Town Meeting run smoothly and efficiently. Town Moderator Wisotzky also announced that 
there was now a “Town Meeting” tab on the Town of Truro’s website with important information that 
residents can access and Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs). Town Moderator Wisotzky also announced 
his email address (moderator@truro-ma.gov) and encouraged anyone with questions about the process 
to contact him. 
 
After Town Manager Tangeman and Town Moderator Wisotzky’s presentation, Chair Reed recognized 
the following individuals who commented or asked questions about this agenda item: Ms. Worthington, 
Member Rein, Vice Chair Areson, Town Manager Tangeman, Assistant Town Manager Clark, Ms. Miller, 
Mr. Hickey, Member Dundas, and Mr. Forgione.   
 
B. Update on FY24 Pamet River Restoration Grant 
Presenters: Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager, and Emily Beebe, Health and Conservation Agent 
 
Town Manager Tangeman and Health and Conservation Agent Beebe presented an overview of the 
$2.1M grant and an update. 
 
The Members and Health and Conservation Agent Beebe discussed the following highlighted topics: this 
agenda item meets the Select Board’s goals and objectives; there is detailed information in tonight’s 
Consent Agenda to include timelines/milestones and the restoration of salinity and no impact on 
drinking water.   



Page 3 of 10 
 

 
TABLED ITEMS 
 
None 
 
SELECT BOARD ACTION 
 
A. Review and Possible Approval of Paddle Craft Rack Program and Nonmotorized Watercraft Storage 
Program 
Presenter: Damion Clements, Director of Community Services 
 
Community Services Director Clements provided an overview of this agenda item and the request for 
the Select Board’s approval of the two programs with input from Health and Conservation Agent Beebe.  
 
The Members, Community Services Director Clements, and Health and Conservation Agent Beebe 
discussed the following highlighted topics: the prohibition of the storage of Hobie Cat crafts and kayaks 
on the dunes as the owners of the crafts walk across the dunes and this activity adversely impacts 
erosion control of the dunes; the programs are available only for Town residents; the safety concerns 
expressed by the Harbormaster to Community Services Director Clements; the fragility of the coastal 
dune particularly at Corn Hill Beach; the challenges associated with older residents having to carry their 
crafts from across the parking lot to the shoreline; the use of public access to the beach; and the impact 
on the coastal birds which nest in the dunes. 
 
Chair Reed recognized the following individuals who commented on or asked questions on this agenda 
item: Ms. Courtney and Ms. Worthington. 
 
Vice Chair Areson stated she would not vote in favor of removing Hobie Cats from the beach. 
 
Chair Reed made a motion to approve the Paddle Craft Rack Program and Non-Motorized Watercraft 
Storage Program minus the Hobie Cats with the associated regulations and the fees as proposed. 
Member Weinstein seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Areson – Aye 
Member Weinstein - Aye 
Member Dundas - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
    
B. Review and Approval Fees for the Truro Summer Recreation Youth Program 
Presenter: Damion Clements, Director of Community Services 
 
Community Services Director Clements provided an overview of this agenda item and the request for 
the Select Board’s approval of the proposed 2024 fees with input from Deputy Director Smith. 
 
The Members, Community Services Director Clements, and Deputy Director of Recreation and Beach 
Smith discussed the following highlighted topics: the low Non-Resident fee; the number of local youth 
participating in Provincetown’s Summer Recreation Youth Program; the discount fee for a family’s 



Page 4 of 10 
 

second child in the program; the reduction of revenue by $4,000; the fees compared to Provincetown as 
well as the lengths of the season in Truro and in Provincetown; and the anticipated higher number of 
participants this year over last year.  
 
Chair Reed made a motion to approve the Summer Recreation Youth Program Fees as presented. 
Member Rein seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Areson – Aye 
Member Weinstein - Aye 
Member Dundas - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
C. Presentation, Discussion, and Possible Approval of the C.A.P.E. Public Health Collaborative Inter-
Municipal Agreement (IMA) 
Presenter: Emily Beebe, Health and Conservation Agent 
 
Health and Conservation Agent Beebe provided an overview of this agenda item and the request for 
approval of the C.A.P.E. Public Health Collaboration Inter-Municipal Agreement (IMA). 
 
The Members and Health and Conservation Agent Beebe discussed the following highlighted topics: the 
successful regional collaboration with other Outer Cape towns; and the consensus of the Board 
supporting the IMA. 
 
Chair Reed made a motion to approve entering into the C.A.P.E. Public Health Collaborative Inter-
Municipal Agreement (IMA) and to electronically sign. 
Member Weinstein seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Areson – Aye 
Member Weinstein - Aye 
Member Dundas - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
D. Discussion and Possible Approval of Special and Annual Town Meeting Motions 
Presenter: Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager 
 
Chair Reed and the Members reviewed the assigned movers for each Article and Vice Chair Areson 
noted that the movers on Article 5 and Article 7 on the Warrant for the Special Town Meeting were 
transposed. Assistant Town Manager Clark apologized for the error. 
 
Chair Reed made a motion to approve the motions for Special Town Meeting to assign movers of the 
Articles as discussed and with Vice Chair Areson’s recommended change. 
Member Weinstein seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Areson – Aye 



Page 5 of 10 
 

Member Weinstein - Aye 
Member Dundas - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Special Town Meeting Articles Review & Discussion 
 
After the vote, Chair Reed led the Members in the discussion and review of the notes from Assistant 
Town Manager Clark regarding the Articles that Town staff recommended be postponed indefinitely. 
Town Manager Tangeman also provided input. 
 
Member Weinstein expressed concern about the implications of postponing Article 2 (Authorization of 
Use of 340 Route 6 for Public Works Facility) and the need to have Town Counsel present (as required by 
the Town Charter and confirmed by Town Manager Tangeman) at the Special Town Meeting to provide 
legal opinion to dispel misinformation that has been spread across Truro.  
 
Members had a lengthy discussion about allowing the Town’s voters to vote on Article 2 at the Special 
Town Meeting with accurate information and not indefinitely postponing Article 2. After the lengthy 
discussion, Chair Reed said that the discussion had resulted in a unified consensus among the Members 
that Article 2 would move forward to the Special Town Meeting. Assistant Town Manager Clark noted 
the Members’ decision regarding Article 2. 
 
Assistant Town Manager Clark then reviewed Article 3 (Borrowing Authorization for the Engineering and 
Construction of Public Works Facility) with the Members. Chair Reed led the discussion with the 
Members and the Members agreed not to indefinitely postpone the Article and noted that there could 
be contingencies such as a motion on the Special Town Meeting floor to amend the Article to reduce the 
$35M cost.  
 
Assistant Town Manager Clark then reviewed Article 4 (Borrowing Authorization for the Engineering of 
Public Works Facility) with the Members and the motion will remain and contingencies will be included 
as discussed. 
 
There were no changes to Article 5 (Adoption of Walsh Property Community Planning Committee 
Recommendations), Article 6 (Establish and Ad Hoc Walsh Property Advisory Committee), Article 7 
(Adoption of Local Comprehensive Plan), Article 8 (Advisory Vote on Implementation of a Senior Pass 
Pilot Program), Article 11 (Amend Zoning Bylaw §30.8(B) Special Permits), and Article 12 (Amend Zoning 
Bylaw §40.1 Duplex Houses and Apartments; and §30.2 Use Table).   
 
Members agreed to indefinitely postpone Article 9 (Amend General Bylaws to Add New Chapter IX 
Stormwater Management by Drainage, Erosion, and Sediment Control), Article 10 (Amend General 
Bylaws Chapter IV Public Safety to Add New Section 7 Curb Cuts), Article 13 (Article to Continue 
Community Involvement in the Walsh Design and Development Process – Petitioned Article), Article 14 
(DPW Campus Design and Development Project for Town Hall Hill – Petitioned Article), and Article 15 
(Senior Pass Program – Petitioned Article). 
 



Page 6 of 10 
 

Chair Reed then assigned the following Members to be movers in the motions if the petitioned Article 
petitioners did not wish to postpone their respective Articles: Article 13 (Member Rein), Article 14 
(Member Weinstein), and Article 15 (Member Dundas). 
 
 
Annual Town Meeting Articles Review & Discussion 
 
Chair Reed then briefly reviewed the Articles for the Annual Town Meeting and noted that Town staff 
will assign Members as movers. Member Rein requested to be the mover for Article 14 (Borrowing 
Authorization for Mill Pond Culvert Replacement and Salt Marsh Restoration) and for Article 39 
(Advisory to Establish a Town Seal Committee). There were no objections. 
 
E. Discussion and Possible Approval of Regulations for Short-Term and Long-Term Rentals 
Presenter: Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager 
 
Chair Reed announced that the Members would not vote on this agenda item this evening but will vote 
at the next meeting on April 25, 2024. 
 
Town Manager Tangeman, with input from Assistant Town Manager Clark, provided an overview of this 
agenda item. 
 
The Members, Town Manager Tangeman, and Assistant Town Manager Clark discussed the following 
highlighted topics: the draft regulations and additional language, removed language, and/or clarified 
language as recommended by Town Counsel, and the proposed requirement of a rental property owner 
reporting the number of vehicles at the property.       
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
 
Chair Reed asked if any Member had suggested edits or comments on the Consent Agenda. Vice Chair 
Areson noted that she had sent several typographical corrections to Town staff on the minutes. Vice 
Chair Areson also noted that on the February 13, 2024, minutes, on page 5, regarding the curb cut at 
Mill Pond Road, the following additional sentence be added “DPW Director Jarrod Cabral told the Board 
that grubbing and scrapping had been done and that it was allowed to do that without a permit” to 
those minutes. There were no objections and Vice Chair Areson told Town Manager Tangeman that she 
would send the edit for the additional sentence to Town staff. 
 
A. Review/Approve and Authorize Signature: 

1. MassDOT Event Notification Form for Second Summer Cycle 
2. FY22/23 CDBG Housing Rehabilitation Contract with The Resources Inc and Certified Board Vote 

for Housing Rehabilitation Mortgages 
3. FY24 Pamet River Restoration Standard Contract with Scope of Services 
4. Seasonal Weekday Entertainment License and Application-Sustainable Cape Farmer’s Market 

B. Review and Approve Appointment Renewals: None 
C. Review and Approve 2024 Seasonal Business Licenses: Days Market and Deli (Transient Vendor and 
Common Victualer), Jules Besch Stationers (Transient Vendor) 
Review and Approve Select Board Meeting Minutes: February 8, 2024, Work Session Minutes; February 
13, 2024 Minutes; March 7, 2023 Minutes 
 



Page 7 of 10 
 

Chair Reed made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda as printed in the packet with Vice Chair 
Areson’s recommended editorial change for the minutes of February 13, 2024. 
Member Weinstein seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Areson – Aye 
Member Weinstein - Aye 
Member Dundas - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
SELECT BOARD REPORTS/COMMENTS 
 
Member Rein reported that she recently attended the Commission on Disabilities meeting and members 
departed after thirty minutes as there was not a quorum of members present. Member Rein said that 
the Commission on Disabilities and the Climate Action Committee could use additional members. 
Member Rein noted that the members of the Commission on Disabilities may join the meetings virtually 
or in person. Member Rein reminded the public that animals are on the move during this time of the 
year and for motorists to slow down for the otters, turtles, and turkeys. 
 
Member Weinstein reported that he had attended all of the Ad Hoc DPW Building Committee meetings 
and noted that there have been several technical issues regarding accessibility to the meetings. Member 
Weinstein thanked the Ad Hoc DPW Building Committee members for their hard work as they moved to 
complete their work by April 22, 2024. Member Weinstein noted that Weston & Sampson 
representatives will attend the remaining Ad Hoc DPW Building Committee meetings and answer 
questions regarding the site work. Member Weinstein reiterated his confidence in the members of the 
Ad Hoc DPW Building Committee as they focused on 340 Route 6 and reducing the cost of the DPW 
Facility. 
 
Member Dundas announced that the Concert Committee had received a grant from the Arts Foundation 
of Cape Cod and the grant amount was yet to be determined. Regarding the closure of Longnook, 
Member Dundas cautioned anyone from going there as he has never seen it that bad. The Provincetown 
Water & Sewer Board will meet on Tuesday, April 16, 2024, at 2 pm. This meeting will be expanded and 
Member Dundas will report back to the Members at the next Select Board meeting. 
 
Vice Chair Areson announced that this Thursday, the Climate Action Committee will host “Oceans vs. 
Plastics” at the Truro Public Library at 6 pm. The Board of Health met last week on April 2, 2024, and had 
a great presentation on Narcan by the AIDS Support Group of Cape Cod. You may view the presentation 
on the Town website. Narcan boxes are now available at Truro Public Library and at the Community 
Center. Narcan is also available from Health and Conservation Agent Beebe. The Harbor Commission 
recently met and asked Harbormaster Tony Jackett to post the mooring waiting list on the Truro 
website. The Cape Cod National Seashore Advisory Commission (CCNSAC) met yesterday, and 
Superintendent Jennifer Flynn announced that there would be a rededication ceremony on May 3, 2024, 
at Highland Light. Vice Chair Areson mentioned water resources, freshwater and wastewater, housing, 
zoning, fire roads, and fire trails. The CCNSAC’s next meeting will be held on July 1, 2024, and the 
agenda will include discussions on water resources and dune shacks. 
 



Page 8 of 10 
 

Chair Reed announced that she was disturbed to hear that police officers were present today at the 
Town Hall meeting regarding campaign signs and yielded her time to Town Manager Tangeman who 
reviewed the rules regarding campaign signs. 
 
For the upcoming election on May 29, 2024, Town Manager Tangeman reviewed the campaign sign 
permitting process through the Planning Board for campaign sign postings on Truro property, the rules 
regarding campaign sign postings on private property, and the situations where the Town will remove 
campaign signs and store them for the candidates to pick the signs up to post legally. 
 
The Members then discussed minimum campaign sign distances along Truro roads and state highways. 
Town Manager Tangeman noted Town Clerk Elisabeth Verde will email all the candidates and encourage 
them to do the right thing.  
 
Town Manager Tangeman also addressed the number of hours that Town staff spends on Public Records 
Requests that Mr. Forgione had mentioned during the public comment period of tonight’s meeting. 
Town Manager Tangeman noted that the number of hours maintained by Town staff was more 
significant than Mr. Forgione’s inaccurate number of hours. Town Manager Tangeman said that the 
Town can only charge for specific items associated with the Public Records Request. Chair Reed noted 
that Mr. Forgione’s numbers were inaccurate and incomplete. 
 
TOWN MANAGER REPORT 
 
Town Manager Tangeman said that the virtual Pre-Special Town Meeting will be held on April 11, 2024, 
at 5:30 pm so the public may attend to have a better understanding of the process and the articles. 
Town Manager Tangeman commented and concurred with Member Weinstein’s previous comments 
about the innovative approaches being taken by the Ad Hoc DPW Building Committee. Town Manager 
Tangeman also stated the vetting process for the construction company selected for the DPW Facility as 
well as the benefits of collaborating with the company that has been in business for over 25 years.  
 
Chair Reed asked Town Manager Tangeman if he knew what Mr. Cohen intended to say during the 
public comment period and he replied that Mr. Cohen wanted to provide the community with an Ad Hoc 
DPW Building Committee update. 
 
Town Manager Tangeman said that he had met today with Cape Cod National Seashore Superintendent 
Jennifer Flynn to discuss State Representative Julian Cyr’s proposal to use the former Jack’s Gas with the 
adjacent state highway facility as a possible DPW site, and noted that it would delay the construction of 
the DPW Facility. 
 
Chair Reed noted that the next scheduled meeting on April 23, 2024, was on the second night of 
Passover and suggested a meeting date on April 25, 2024. There were no objections.   
 
Chair Reed also noted that there would be an executive session and a work session before the end of 
April to discuss Town Manager Tangeman’s contract. Chair Reed proposed a work session at 10 am, an 
executive session at 4 pm, and the regular meeting at 5 pm on April 25, 2024. There were no objections. 
 
Chair Reed and Town Manager Tangeman reviewed the agenda for the next Select Board meeting on 
April 25, 2024. Due to the number of agenda items, Chair Reed then announced that the executive 
session would be at 3 pm and the regular meeting would be at 4 pm. 



Page 9 of 10 
 

 
Town Manager Tangeman announced that the Annual Town Meeting Warrant was with the printer and 
posted on the Town website later this week and hard copies would be available once delivered. Town 
Meeting updates will be posted on the Truro website.   
 
Member Dundas made a motion to adjourn at 8:29 pm. 
Member Weinstein seconded the motion. 
By unanimous consent, the meeting was adjourned. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 

 
Alexander O. Powers 
Board/Committee/Commission Support Staff 
 
____________________________  
Kristen Reed, Chair 
 
____________________________  
Susan Areson, Vice Chair 
 
____________________________  
John Dundas, Clerk 
 
____________________________  
Stephanie Rein, Member 
 
____________________________  
Robert Weinstein, Member 
 
Public Records Material Attachments  
Legal Notice 
Application to Serve- Mark Gebhardt 
Paddle Craft Rack Regulations 
Non-Motorized Watercraft Storage Regulations 
Picture of Padde Craft/Watercraft Storage on Corn Hill Beach 
Paddle Craft Rack Location – Great Hollow Beach 
Paddle Craft Rack Location – Corn Hill Beach 
Proposed Summer Recreation Youth Program Fees – 2024 
IMA Document 
Special Town Meeting Motions (with notes) 
List of Annual Town Meeting Articles 
Existing General Bylaw, Chapter II, Section 1 
Article 32: General Bylaw Amendment – Prohibitions Related to Short-Term Rental of Residential 
Properties 
Draft Regulations (to be provided by Town Counsel in advance of the meeting) 



Page 10 of 10 
 

Event Notification Form and Application for Permit for Organized Bike & Road Races for Second Summer 
Cycle 
Contract with The Resources Inc. and the Town of Truro 
Authorization for TRI to sign loan subordinations and discharges on behalf of the Town’s Housing 
Rehabilitation Program 
Standard State Contract 
Scope of Services 
Entertainment Application Signed by Chief of Police 
2024 Seasonal Application for Days Market and Deli 
2024 Seasonal Application for Jules Besch Stationers 
 



Page 1 of 3 
 

Select Board Work Session Minutes    Consent Agenda Item:  9D2 

April 25, 2024, Meeting (Hybrid via Zoom) 

Via Zoom Platform 

Select Board Members Present: Kristen Reed-Chair, Susan Areson-Vice Chair, John Dundas-Clerk, 
Stephanie Rein-Member, Robert Weinstein-Member 

Select Board Members Absent: 

Others Present: Darrin Tangeman-Town Manager; Katie Riconda-Communications and Marketing 
Coordinator 

Chair Reed called the meeting to order at 10 am and read the information for the public to access the 
meeting by telephone and participate. Per Select Board Policy 56: Select Board Sessions, the meeting is 
open to the public, however, comments from the public will not be taken and votes will not be taken.  

SELECT BOARD ACTION 
 
A. Town Manager Performance Evaluation Update 
 
Chair Reed noted that new materials had arrived this morning and had not yet been reviewed by the 
Members. 
 
Town Manager Tangeman recognized Ms. Riconda for her efforts and hard work in her role as well as 
provided information about her professional background to include working in the federal government. 
Town Manager Tangeman noted the quality of her work and the civility of the documents that she 
produced since joining the Town staff. 
 
Town Manager Tangeman then provided an update since his mid-point review and noted that the 
Community Center was an ideal location to conduct Town Manager Monthly Coffees to discuss and 
advocate for key community initiatives and topics. Town Manager Tangeman said that he appreciated 
the community’s involvement in the Town Manager Monthly Coffees and recognized the following 
individuals who regularly participate in these events: Jon Slater, Tim Hickey, Michael Forgione, Peter 
Herridge, Lisbeth Chapman, Dennis O’Brien, and Kathleen O’Brien. 
 
Town Manager Tangeman reviewed the questions that have been asked at the Town Manager Monthly 
Coffees with the Members and reviewed the responses to specific and highlighted questions. 
 
Chair Reed noted the incredible work that Town Manager Tangeman had done and asked Town 
Manager Tangeman to provide an Executive Summary to highlight the most important items due to time 
constraints. Town Manager Tangeman stated that his 9-page update would be distributed to the 
community. 
 
Town Manager Tangeman provided updates on the following items related to his performance 
evaluation:  
 



Page 2 of 3 
 

• The Part-Time Resident Advisory Committee 
• Monthly lunches 
• Weekly community office hours and virtual meetings with members of the community 
• regular meetings with International City/County Management Association (ICMA) mentors to 

discuss complex issues facing Truro 
• Professional development 
• The DPW Facility forum 
• Monthly community surveys 
• Facebook Live event (10-12 participants with over 600 total views) 
• 2024 Town of Truro Satisfaction Survey 

 
Chair Reed, the Members, and Town Manager Tangeman commented on and discussed the following 
topics regarding the 2024 Town of Truro Satisfaction Survey: ensuring anonymity for individuals who 
complete the survey, the prevention of multiple responses by a single individual, the collection of paper 
surveys at Town Hall, the ability to geolocate survey responses and data points by IP address, the 
suggested inclusion of visiting population input as the Town experiences an influx of 25,000 to 30,000 
visitors during the summer season compared to 2,500 year-round residents, ways to partner with the 
Chamber of Commerce to assess needs from Truro businesses, the suggestion to receive written surveys 
at the Town Clerk’s office, and the suggested inclusion of input from individuals who utilize Pamet 
Harbor. 
 
Chair Reed recognized Town Manager Tangeman’s efforts in the significant improvement in his 
community outreach and engagement efforts. Chair Reed noted that Town Manager Tangeman’s 9-page 
update reflected his love for Truro and that he genuinely cares about the Town and its people. 
 
Chair Reed invited the Members to comment about Town Manager Tangeman’s performance and the 
Members noted that Town Manager Tangeman was available to the community. Members said that 
they were impressed with his “180” since his last evaluation. Chair Reed concluded by stating “Well 
done, sir!” 
 
Member Rein concurred with Chair Reed’s comments. 
 
Member Weinstein did note that he would like to have more opportunities to engage informally with 
Town Manager Tangeman 1-on-1 as he felt this would help build the relationship between Town 
Manager Tangeman and individual Members. Town Manager Tangeman was receptive and noted that 
there could be an opportunity to reorganize the annual evaluation based upon the current work plan 
and the comments made at this work session. 
 
Chair Reed and the Members then discussed communication style and the need that all Members 
receive information at the same time. Chair Reed noted that her frequent communication (including 
texting) with Town Manager Tangeman reflected her trust in him and it was not an effort for her to have 
more authority over him or give him direction without the Members’ approval. Vice Chair Areson 
responded that she could not comment on that as she was not privy to those texts between Chair Reed 
and Town Manager Tangeman. Chair Reed and Vice Chair Areson mutually agreed that communication 
between the Members and the Town Manager needed to be worked out. Vice Chair Areson also said all 
members of the Select Board should receive information at approximately the same time. 
 



Page 3 of 3 
 

Member Dundas noted communication among individual Members could improve and that the role of 
the Town Manager was built around endurance. Member Dundas said that Town Manager Tangeman 
had a great team around him. 
 
Town Manager Tangeman reiterated his desire to meet with the individual Members at their 
convenience based upon his availability. Town Manager Tangeman suggested that after the election 
that the new Select Board should review the Town Manager’s evaluation form and make changes which 
reflect its expectations.  
 
Chair Reed adjourned the meeting at 11:08 am. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 

 
Alexander O. Powers 
Board/Committee/Commission Support Staff 
 
____________________________  
Kristen Reed, Chair 
 
____________________________  
Susan Areson, Vice Chair 
 
____________________________  
John Dundas, Clerk 
 
____________________________  
Stephanie Rein, Member 
 
____________________________  
Robert Weinstein, Member 
 
Public Records Material Attachments  
Legal Notice 
 



Page 1 of 9 
 

Select Board Meeting Minutes     Consent Agenda Item:  9D3 

April 25, 2024, Meeting (Hybrid via Zoom) 

Via Zoom Platform 

Select Board Members Present: Kristen Reed-Chair, Susan Areson-Vice Chair, John Dundas-Clerk, 
Stephanie Rein-Member, Robert Weinstein-Member 

Select Board Members Absent: 

Others Present: Darrin Tangeman-Town Manager; Jarrod Cabral-DPW Director; Katie Riconda-
Communications and Marketing Coordinator; Michael Cohen (Truro Voter and Ad Hoc DPW Building 
Committee-Chair); Bob Higgins-Steele (Truro Voter and Ad Hoc DPW Building Committee-Chair); 
Christopher Clark (Town Resident); Stephanie Costigan-Truro Elementary School Superintendent  

Chair Reed called the meeting to order at 5:00 pm and read the information for the public to access the 
meeting by telephone and participate. Chair Reed introduced the Members and Town staff present.  

PUBLIC COMMENT  

Prior to recognizing any individual for public comment, Chair Reed read aloud the ground rules 
regarding public comment.  

Chair Reed asked if any member of the public wished to provide public comment and Chair Reed 
recognized the following individual: DPW Director Cabral  

PUBLIC HEARINGS 

None 

INTRODUCTION TO NEW EMPLOYEES/OTHER 
 
None 
 
BOARD COMMITTEE/COMMISSION APPOINTMENTS 
 
None 
 
STAFF/COMMITTEE UPDATES 
 
A. Ad Hoc DPW Building Committee  – For the Future Public Works Facility Update and Possible 
Recommendations 
Presenters: Ad Hoc DPW Building Committee Co-Chairs Michael Cohen and Bob Higgins-Steele 
 



Page 2 of 9 
 

Ad Hoc DPW Building Committee-Chair Cohen and Ad Hoc DPW Building Committee-Chair Higgins-Steele 
reported that the Ad Hoc DPW Building Committee had just completed its eighth meeting since the 
inception of the group on April 1, 2024. The meetings last 90 minutes to 3½ hours. 
 
Prior to the AHBC’s update, DPW Director Cabral gave an overview as to what the Ad Hoc DPW Building 
Committee examined to develop the committee’s recommendations. The overview included the 
following:  
 

• the modified anticipated costs of a new hybrid facility 
 
Note: At video timestamp 18m 28s, the audio was lost, and the meeting went into recess at timestamp 
21m 58s. At timestamp 24m 53s, Chair Reed announced that a disruptive individual was the reason for 
the recess. Chair Reed then reviewed the process for individuals to participate in this meeting. DPW 
Director Cabral then continued. 
 

• the review of the layout 
• the reductions from the square footage (vehicle storage, maintenance bay, and custodial 

storage) 
 
Ad Hoc DPW Building Committee Co-Chair Cohen provided a summary of the committee’s makeup of 
talent; an overview of Phoenix-based construction company Strata International Group (SIG) and the 
environmentally sound building product (EPS foam and polymer concrete mix) that the company offers; 
the Ad Hoc DPW Building Committee’s next meeting on Tuesday, April 30, 2024 and the agenda items to 
include public comment and a vote on the Ad Hoc DPW Building Committee’s meeting minutes; 
potential next steps with SIG to include a site visit (travel and lodging expenses paid by SIG and in order 
to vetting SIG) Arizona, Colorado, or Utah with selected Town staff, selected Ad Hoc DPW Building 
Committee members, and Weston & Sampson representatives to examine ongoing SIG construction 
projects and then report back to the Select Board. 
 
Note: At video timestamp 40m 02s, Co-Chair Cohen stated the Ad Hoc DPW Building Committee’s 
recommendation pertaining to Article 3. 
 
Co-Chair Cohen announced that Ad Hoc DPW Building Committee’s recommendation that a reduction in 
square footage of no less than 20,150 square feet and a maximum borrowing authorization of 
$28,310,000. 
 
DPW Director Cabral added that pertaining to Article 4 for Special Town Meeting the cost would be 10% 
of the recommended maximum borrowing authorization of $28,310,000 resulting in $2,800,000. 
 
Pertaining to Article 13 for Annual Town Meeting, DPW Director Cabral said that the recommended 
borrowing authorization would remain at $28,310,000. 
 
The Members, Town Manager Tangeman, DPW Director Cabral, and Ad Hoc DPW Building Committee 
Co-Chair Cohen commented on or discussed the following highlighted topics: SIG’s declaration that it 
could train a construction crew in as little as 3 days with their construct methods and products as SIG 
does not have a current presence in New England; the talent serving on the Ad Hoc DPW Building 
Committee; SIG’s construction of a car dealership in the Philippines that is similar in construction 
considerations of the proposed DPW facility; a potential verbal presentation conducted during Annual 



Page 3 of 9 
 

Town Meeting with the appropriate number of handouts or similar visual aids to accommodate and 
educate the Town’s voters; and an overview of when the Ad Hoc DPW Building Committee was created 
and why. 
 
Chair Reed then recognized Mr. Clark who commented on this agenda item and there were no others 
who also wanted to comment on this agenda item.    
 
B. Update Transfer Station Operations 
Presenter: Jarrod Cabral, Public Works Director 
 
DPW Director Cabral provided an update on Transfer Station operations and noted that due to four staff 
shortages there would be no 7-day a week operations but 5-day a week operations. DPW Director 
Cabral then presented the plan for the seasonal operations at the Transfer Station. DPW Director Cabral 
briefed the marketing plan for the recruitment of the Transfer Station staff vacancies, the notification to 
the public and commercial haulers of the reduced days of operations, and the creative recruitment 
solutions to fill the current vacancies so to minimize any disruption of Transfer Station operations during 
the upcoming season.  
 
Town Manager Tangeman also commented on the recruitment solutions to fill the vacancies and noted 
the significant gap in pay in the private sector for Commercial Driver License (CDL) drivers compared to 
CDL driver pay in the public sector. Communications and Marketing Coordinator Riconda also noted 
different social media platforms which could be utilized to increase outreach to attract talent.  
 
C. Updates on Beach Closures 
Presenter: Jarrod Cabral, Public Works Director 
 
DPW Director Cabral provided an update on beach closures impacted by erosion. DPW Director Cabral 
noted the deteriorating conditions at Longnook Beach and efforts to improve the conditions. Other 
beaches affected include Cold Storage Beach and Noons’ Landing.  
 
TABLED ITEMS 
 
None 
 
SELECT BOARD ACTION 
 
A. Discussion and Possible Vote on Use of Dennis Family Gift Fund Monies for the Possible Eminent 
Domain Taking of Truro Motor Inn 
Presenter: Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager 
 
Town Manager Tangeman presented the Town staff’s recommendation regarding the Select Board 
prepared Article 11 and how to pay for the eminent domain taking of Truro Motor Inn. The Members 
and Town Manager Tangeman discussed requesting Town Counsel be present at the Town Meeting to 
answer questions regarding eminent domain. 
 
Member Weinstein made a motion to allocate $1,600,000 of Dennis Family Funds for the acquisition 
of Truro Motor Inn, contingent on approval of Article 11 at Town Meeting. 
Member Dundas seconded the motion. 



Page 4 of 9 
 

Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Areson – Aye 
Member Dundas - Aye 
Member Weinstein - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries.    
B. Discussion and Approval of Special Town Meeting and Annual Town Meeting Motions 
Presenter: Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager 
 
Town Manager Tangeman reviewed selected motions from the Motion Book which needed to be 
amended after review by Town Counsel. The motions affected are: 
 

• Special Town Meeting (STM) Article 3: Borrowing Authorization for the Engineering and 
Construction of the Public Works Facility, STM Article 4: Borrowing Authorization for the 
Engineering of the Public Works Facility, STM Article 5: Adoption of Walsh Property Community 
Planning Committee Recommendations, and STM Article 7: Adoption of Local Comprehensive 
Plan. 

• Annual Town Meeting (ATM) Article 11: Acquisition of Truro Motor Inn and ATM Article 13: 
Borrowing Authorization for the Engineering and Construction of Public Works Facility.  

 
Member Weinstein objected to the language of the motion contained in STM Article 2: Authorization of 
Use of 340 Route 6 for Public Works Facility and noted that he was on the Select Board, in 1990, when 
the voters approved at Town Meeting the purchase of 340 Route 6 (and the voters approved in favor at 
the ballot box) and the language of that 1990 motion contained the language of “for any lawful 
municipal use”. Member Weinstein stated that the present motion should reflect the language 
contained in the previously approved motion approved and passed by Truro voters in 1990. Town 
Manager Tangeman will contact Town Counsel for a legal opinion on Member Weinstein’s 
recommended edit. 
 
Member Rein made a motion to approve the Motion Book, including the motions and movers of 
articles, for 2023 Special Town Meeting and 2024 Annual Town Meeting, with the changes discussed. 
Member Weinstein seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Areson – Aye 
Member Dundas – Aye 
Member Weinstein - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
C. Discussion and Possible Approval of Regulations for Short-Term and Long-Term Rentals 
Presenter: Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager 
 
Chair Reed noted that the Members had discussed this agenda item many times and Town Manager 
Tangeman provided an update with legal opinions from Town Counsel. Town Manager Tangeman noted 
that the regulations now reflect the Town Counsel’s recommendations for these regulations. 
 



Page 5 of 9 
 

The Members and Town Manager Tangeman commented on or discussed the following highlighted 
items: the procedure for obtaining a certificate of registration for rentals and the record keeping 
requirements for operators.  
 
Chair Reed made a motion to adopt the regulations as drafted, contingent on the passing of Article 32: 
General Bylaw Amendment – Prohibitions Related to Short-Term Rental of Residential Properties at 
the 2024 Annual Town Meeting, and to format the regulations on letterhead and authorize electronic 
signature with the changes discussed. 
Member Weinstein seconded the motion. 
Discussion: The Members and Town Manager Tangeman briefly discussed the communication strategy 
to notify the public regarding this item as this Article would be effective July 1, 2024, if passed at 
Town Meeting.  
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Areson – Aye 
Member Dundas – Aye 
Member Weinstein - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
D. Discussion and Vote on Nominees for the Fred Todd Community Service Award 
Presenter: Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager 
 
Prior to the discussion of this agenda item, Chair Reed recognized Member Dundas for his efforts on this 
agenda item. Four nominees were submitted to the Members for consideration. The nominees 
discussed by the Members were: Robert Masson (nominated by Holly Ballard-Gardner), Ken Oxtoby 
(nominated by Stephanie Costigan), Pat Wheeler (nominated by Ken Field), and Carl Brotman 
(nominated by Kristen Reed). 
 
Superintendent Costigan nominated Mr. Oxtoby. Chair Reed recognized Superintendent Costigan who 
spoke to the Members about Mr. Oxtoby’s nomination.  
 
Member Dundas made a motion to award Carl Brotman with Truro’s second Fred Todd Community 
Service Award, to be presented at the Annual Town Meeting on May 4, 2024. 
Member Weinstein seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Areson – Aye 
Member Dundas – Aye 
Member Weinstein - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Following the vote, the Members unanimously agreed that the Town staff will draft a letter (on the 
Town of Truro letterhead) to each nominee thanking the nominees for their contributions to the Town. 
Each letter will be signed by Chair Reed on behalf of the Members. 
 



Page 6 of 9 
 

E. Determination and Possible Vote on Date(s) for Select Board Meeting(s) for After Election 
Presenter: Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager 
 
Vice Chair Areson provided background information about this agenda item. The Members and Town 
Manager Tangeman discussed the swearing-in and orientation of the new Members following the 
upcoming election. The Members discussed the dates for the Select Board meetings after the election. 
The dates discussed were May 14th, May 28th, June 11th, and June 25th as listed in this meeting’s agenda. 
 
Chair Reed made a motion to approve the Select Board meeting dates as advertised. 
Member Rein seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Areson – Aye 
Member Dundas – Aye 
Member Weinstein - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
 
Chair Reed asked if any Member had suggested edits or comments on the Consent Agenda and there 
were none.  
 
A. Review/Approve and Authorize Signature: 

1. Seasonal 7-Day Entertainment License for Payomet Performing Arts Center 
2. 5135 State Highway Eastham, MA, Subordination of Mortgage 
3. Approval of Event Notification Form for MassDOT for New England Endurance Events 
4. Letter from Select Board to Republican Town Committee Chair Requesting List of Enrolled 

Members Seeking Appointment as Election Officers 
B. Review and Approve Appointment Renewals: None 
C. Review and Approve 2024 Seasonal Business Licenses: Highland Links (Common Victualer and 
Transient Vendor), Lewis Brothers Ice Cream (Hawker Peddler), Blackfish Restaurant (Common 
Victualer) 
Review and Approve Select Board Meeting Minutes: None 
 
Chair Reed made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda as printed in the packet. 
Vice Chair Areson seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Areson – Aye 
Member Dundas – Aye 
Member Weinstein 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
 
 
 



Page 7 of 9 
 

SELECT BOARD REPORTS/COMMENTS 
 
Member Weinstein reported that he had attended the recent Ad Hoc DPW Building Committee 
meetings and the Pamet Harbor Commission’s (PHC) most recent meeting. The primary concern of the 
PHC is the debris that has collected on the North and South Jetty. Member Weinstein noted that he has 
made Town Manager Tangeman aware of the PHC’s concern and stated that it was his hope that the 
Town address this situation as it is a public safety issue. Member Weinstein asked for the public to 
please pick up after themselves in the Seashore District and in Town.     
 
Member Rein thanked the Members for their hard work over the last year as well as her appreciation for 
the input from the residents on all issues affecting Truro. 
 
Member Dundas read aloud a letter of recognition from the Commonwealth of Massachusetts’ 
Department of Environmental Protection to the Provincetown Water and Sewer Board for its 
outstanding performance in 2023. Member Dundas noted the importance of the hard work of those 
involved with the municipal water supply.  
 
Vice Chair Areson thanked Member Weinstein for his attendance at the Pamet Harbor Commission and 
previous comments as she was unable to attend. The Charter Review Committee (CRC) met this week 
and will meet again in June. The CRC is working on a list identifying issues to address over the next year 
and would like to receive the public’s input. Vice Chair Areson offered her condolences to the family of 
Bob Holt who passed away recently at the age of 106. Vice Chair Areson noted the attendance and 
success of last night’s Pre-Town Meeting. Vice Chair Areson said that she is not on social media, but she 
has received information from Town residents about social media posts by a number of members of 
various Town committee and boards. Vice Chair Areson noted that it is an individual’s right to post on 
social media, but she advised that these individuals should review their Town’s Board and Committee 
Handbook regarding conduct with particular attention to page 14.  
 
Chair Reed thanked Vice Chair Areson for her last comment and noted that it can be misunderstood 
whether an individual is expressing their First Amendment right as a private citizen or as a member of a 
Town board or committee. Chair Reed said that last night’s meeting was successful, and she has 
received many positive comments from Town residents. Chair Reed thanked Town staff for their hard 
work and looked forward to the upcoming Special Town Meeting and Annual Town Meeting. Chair Reed 
recognized Town Moderator Paul Wisotzky for his contributions and hard work ahead of the two 
important upcoming Town meetings. 
 
TOWN MANAGER REPORT 
 
Town Manager Tangeman said that while the Members were in Executive Session earlier today, he and 
Town Moderator Wisotzky held a Facebook Live event on Town meeting. It was a recorded event and 
answered many questions regarding the Special Town Meeting and the Annual Town Meeting. Town 
Manager Tangeman reiterated the date of May 4, 2024, for the upcoming Special Town Meeting and the 
Annual Town Meeting. Town Manager Tangeman suggested that voters visit the Town’s website for 
more information and to watch a posted video in order to be prepared for the meetings. 
 
Town Manager Tangeman announced that on May 7, 2024, at 6 pm, a Candidates’ Night will be held at 
the Community Center for the public to hear the Town’s candidates seeking election. 
 



Page 8 of 9 
 

Town Manager Tangeman reviewed the agenda for the next Select Board meeting on May 14, 2024. 
Chair Reed also announced an Executive Session on May 14, 2024, before the regular meeting.  
 
Town Manager Tangeman also provided an update on the public safety office’s posture for the 2024 
summer season. Town Manager Tangeman noted that there were two final firefighter candidates for 
one vacancy in the fire department and there was one current vacancy for a police officer. Town 
Manager Tangeman also noted that there would be an increased number of law enforcement officers 
present at the upcoming May 4th meetings. 
 
Member Weinstein made a motion to adjourn at 7:27 pm. 
Member Dundas seconded the motion. 
By unanimous consent, the meeting was adjourned. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 

 
Alexander O. Powers 
Board/Committee/Commission Support Staff 
 
____________________________  
Kristen Reed, Chair 
 
____________________________  
Susan Areson, Vice Chair 
 
____________________________  
John Dundas, Clerk 
 
____________________________  
Stephanie Rein, Member 
 
____________________________  
Robert Weinstein, Member 
 
Public Records Material Attachments  
Legal Notice 
Motion Book for May 4, 2024, Town Meetings 
Existing General Bylaw, Chapter II, Section 1 
Article 32: General Bylaw Amendment – Prohibitions Related to Short-Term Rental of Residential 
Properties 
Draft Regulations 
Fred Todd Community Service Award Nominations – Robert Masson 
Fred Todd Community Service Award Nominations – Ken Oxtoby 
Fred Todd Community Service Award Nominations – Pat Wheeler 
Fred Todd Community Service Award Nominations – Carl Brotman (Chair Nomination) 
2024 Entertainment Application and Sunday State Entertainment Application 



Page 9 of 9 
 

Subordination of Mortgage 
Original Mortgage dated May 19, 2023, with TRI (Grant Administrator) 
Application for Permit Organized Bike and Road Race by New England Endurance Events 
MGL Part I, Title VIII, Chapter 54, Section 12: Election Officers in Towns; Procedures; Eligibility; 
Examinations 
Draft Letter from the Select Board to the Republican Town Committee 
Renewal Application for 2024: Highland Links Café and Pro Shop 
Renewal Application for 2024: Lewis Brothers Ice Cream 
Renewal Application for 2024: Blackfish Restaurant 
 
 



Page 1 of 14 
 

Select Board Meeting Minutes     Consent Agenda Item:  9D4 

May 14, 2024, Meeting (Hybrid via Zoom) 

Via Zoom Platform 

Select Board Members Present: Kristen Reed-Chair, Susan Areson-Vice Chair, John Dundas-Clerk, 
Stephanie Rein-Member, Robert Weinstein-Member 

Select Board Members Absent: 

Others Present: Darrin Tangeman-Town Manager; Kelly Clark-Assistant Town Manager; Jamie Calise-
Chief of Police; Jarrod Cabral-DPW Director; Elisabeth Verde-Town Clerk; Barbara Carboni-Town Planner 
and Land Use Counsel; Damion Clements-Community Services Director; Emily Beebe-Health and 
Conservation Agent; Naomi Rorro (Truro Resident); Steven Stahl (Truro Resident); Jack Riemer (Truro 
Voter); Debbie White (Truro Resident); Mike Rorro (Truro Resident); Dawnell Dennison (Owner, 
Manager, and Applicant of Millan’s Restaurant); Carlos Millan (Owner, Executive Chef, and Applicant of 
Millan's Restaurant); Ted Malone (Community Housing Resource, Inc-President); Tiffany Leung (The 
Community Builders Inc-Development Project Manager; Ann Courtney (Chair of the Beach Advisory 
Committee); Kevin Grunwald (Truro Voter and Chair of the Truro Housing Authority) 

Chair Reed called the meeting to order at 5:12 pm and read aloud the information for the public to 
access the meeting by telephone and participate. Chair Reed introduced the Members and Town staff 
present.  

PUBLIC COMMENT  

Prior to recognizing any individual for public comment, Chair Reed read aloud the ground rules 
regarding public comment.  

Chair Reed asked if any member of the public wished to provide a public comment and Chair Reed 
recognized the following individuals: Ms. Rorro, Mr. Stahl, Mr. Riemer, Ms. White, Mr. Rorro, and Town 
Manager Tangeman.    
 
Note: After the public comments were made, Chair Reed asked Members to move Agenda Item 7H and 
Agenda Item 7I forward and there were no objections. 
 
SELECT BOARD ACTION 
 
H. Approval of May 29, 2024 Annual Town Election Warrant Posting, Early Voting and Early Voting 
Schedule, Police Detail, and Election Officer Appointments 
Presenter: Elisabeth Verde, Town Clerk 
 
Town Clerk Verde provided an update regarding today’s Board of Registrars’ meeting. Chair Reed then 
reviewed the suggested motions for the Members to consider. 
 



Page 2 of 14 
 

The Members and Town Clerk Verde discussed the following highlighted topics: timeline of notification 
to the Town Republican Committee regarding the appointment of election workers and officers as well 
as follow-up correspondence by the Town Clerk; a review of the Board of Registrars’ recommendations 
for election officer appointments; a review of the options available to the Select Board for the election 
officer appointments; training for election officers who had no previous election experience; 
consideration of a shorter appointment period instead of an appointment expiration of June 25, 2025; 
the consideration of temporary appointments; and the unanimous straw poll vote by the Members in 
support of the appointments of the following individuals as Election Officers: Susan Chapman, Steven 
Garvan, and Dennis O’Brien. 
 
Chair Reed made a motion to appoint the Election Officers Susan Chapman, Steven Garvan, and 
Dennis O’Brien as recommended by the Board of Registrars with a term expiring July 23, 2024, and if 
there are no issues, they are automatically reappointed to a term expiring June 25, 2025. 
Member Weinstein seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Areson – Aye 
Member Dundas – Aye 
Member Weinstein – Aye 
Member Rein – Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries.  
 
Chair Reed made a motion to delegate the Chief of Police to designate the number of police officers at 
Precinct 1 and designate which police officers will work the polls at Precinct 1.  
Member Dundas seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Areson – Aye 
Member Dundas – Aye 
Member Weinstein – Aye 
Member Rein – Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Chair Reed made a motion to approve the request of the Board of Registrars for the Town of Truro to 
hold Early In-Person voting days for the May 29, 2024 Annual Town Election on May 18th from 9am to 
5pm and on May 21st, 22nd and 23rd from Noon to 4pm for a total of 20 hours for the week. 
Member Weinstein seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Areson – Aye 
Member Dundas – Aye 
Member Weinstein – Aye 
Member Rein – Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Chair Reed made a motion to approve the posting of the Warrant for the Annual Town Election on 
May 29, 2024 and authorize electronic signature.  
Member Weinstein seconded the motion. 



Page 3 of 14 
 

Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Areson – Aye 
Member Dundas – Aye 
Member Weinstein – Aye 
Member Rein – Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Chair Reed made a motion to approve the Warrant for the Annual Town Election on May 29, 2024 and 
authorize electronic signature.   
Vice Chair Areson seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Areson – Aye 
Member Dundas – Aye 
Member Weinstein – Aye 
Member Rein – Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Chair Reed made a motion to appoint William Rex McKinsey to the position of Warden for a term to 
expire on June 24, 2025. 
Vice Chair Areson seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Areson – Aye 
Member Dundas – Aye 
Member Weinstein – Aye 
Member Rein – Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries.  
 
Chair Reed made a motion to appoint Julie Cataldo to the position of Deputy Warden for a term to 
expire on June 24, 2025. 
Member Rein seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Areson – Aye 
Member Dundas – Aye 
Member Weinstein – Aye 
Member Rein – Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries.  
 
Chair Reed made a motion to appoint Shawn Grunwald to the position of Clerk for a term to expire on 
June 24, 2025. 
Member Rein seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Areson – Aye 
Member Dundas – Aye 
Member Weinstein – Aye 



Page 4 of 14 
 

Member Rein – Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries.  
 
Chair Reed made a motion to appoint Mary Abt to the position of Deputy Clerk for a term to expire on 
June 24, 2025. 
Member Rein seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Areson – Aye 
Member Dundas – Aye 
Member Weinstein – Aye 
Member Rein – Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries.  
 
Chair Reed made a motion to appoint Michael Kaelberer to the position of Inspector for a term to 
expire on June 24, 2025. 
Member Rein seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Areson – Aye 
Member Dundas – Aye 
Member Weinstein – Aye 
Member Rein – Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries.  
 
I. Discussion and Possible Approval of Special Town Election Date and Special Town Election Ballot 
Questions 
Presenter: Elisabeth Verde, Town Clerk 
 
Town Clerk Verde provided background information regarding the four Articles which will be on the 
ballot and the recommended special town election date. 
 
The Members, Town Clerk Verde, and Assistant Town Manager Clark discussed the following highlighted 
topics: the inclusion of figures, or lack of figures, on the ballot questions in accordance with 
Massachusetts General Law and the recommended election date of June 27, 2024. 
 
Chair Reed made a motion to approve the 2024 Special Town Election Ballot and to call the 2024 
Special Town Election for June 27, 2024 and to send proper notice from the Select Board to the Town 
Clerk and to authorize the Chair to sign electronically.   
Member Rein seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Areson – Aye 
Member Dundas – Aye 
Member Weinstein – Aye 
Member Rein – Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 



Page 5 of 14 
 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 

A. New Seasonal All Alcohol On-Premises Pouring License and Common Victualer (food) License-Dawnell 
Dennison, Manager of Millan’s Restaurant dba Millan’s Restaurant, 104 Shore Rd, Truro 

Chair Reed announced that at 6 pm, the Select Board opened the hearing on the new Seasonal All 
Alcohol On-Premises Pouring License and Common Victualer (food) License. Chair Reed read aloud the 
information for the public to access the meeting and the legal notice pertaining to this hearing. 

The Members and the Applicants discussed the following highlighted topics: the Applicants’ experience 
in the hospitality industry, the menu, the anticipated opening date of the restaurant in mid-June, the 
hours of operation and days when the restaurant will be open during the summer season and off-season 
and staffing for the restaurant. 

Chair Reed asked if anyone from the public had any questions or comments and there were none. 

Member Weinstein made a motion to close the hearing in this matter. 
Vice Chair Areson seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Areson – Aye 
Member Dundas - Aye 
Member Weinstein - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries.  
 
Note: After the vote, Mr. Millan commented that it may be a possibility that the restaurant may serve 
breakfast after the summer season but a final decision has not yet been made.   
 
Chair Reed made a motion to approve the application for a new seasonal all-alcohol liquor license and 
Common Victualer license for Millan’s Restaurant LLC, dba Millan’s Restaurant, Dawnell Dennison, 
Manager, located at 104 Shore Rd, North Truro. 
Member Weinstein seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Areson – Aye 
Member Dundas - Aye 
Member Weinstein - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries.    
 
Chair Reed made a motion to amend the previous motion to reflect the licenses were approved for 7 
days a week operations. 
Member Weinstein seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Areson – Aye 
Member Dundas - Aye 



Page 6 of 14 
 

Member Weinstein - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries.    
 
Note: After the previous vote, Chair Reed asked Members to move Agenda Item 5A forward and there 
were no objections. 
 
STAFF/COMMITTEE UPDATES 
 
A. Town Meeting Report 
Presenter: Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager and Jamie Calise, Chief of Police 
 
Prior to the update, Chair Reed congratulated Town staff for a good job as they exceeded expectations. 
Chair Reed noted that the Members had received laudatory comments from the public.  
 
Town Manager Tangeman and Chief Calise provided an update on this agenda item with input from 
Assistant Town Manager Clark. Highlighted topics included: preparations for the meeting, the logistical 
plan, coordination with the Town Clerk’s office for the check-in process, the transportation plan, off-site 
parking, law enforcement support from regional agencies, an overview and lessons learned from 
individuals using restrooms near the school’s administration office giving unintended access potentially 
to confidential information about school children and illegally parked cars along the state highway, an 
unexpected situation in the women’s bathroom that was remedied by the school’s custodial staff, 
several individuals who were abusive and inappropriate to the Town staff, the potential posting of 
signage cautioning citizens against abusive and inappropriate behavior towards Town staff at future 
meetings (similar to signage posted at Cape Cod Hospital), and the importance of being a good witness if 
witnessing an abusive or inappropriate act. 
 
The Members, Town Manager Tangeman, and Chief Calise discussed the following highlighted topics: 
communications and collaboration among the Town staff, the suggestion of equipping identified Town 
staff with first responder radios (not viable due to the sensitive nature of law enforcement operations, 
call signs, codes, and the cost of radios), the absence of the Massachusetts State Police to augment the 
Truro Police, and the abuse of Town staff and options available to those Town staff affected. 
 
INTRODUCTION TO NEW EMPLOYEES/OTHER 
 
None 
 
SELECT BOARD APPOINTMENTS 
 
A. Appointment of Special Counsel for 100 Route 6 Litigation 
Presenter: Barbara Carboni, Town Planner and Land Use Counsel 
 
Chair Reed announced that the Members were well informed as to this agenda item and asked the 
Members if they had any questions for Town Planner and Land Use Counsel Carboni before taking a vote 
on this agenda item. 
 



Page 7 of 14 
 

The Members and Town Planner and Land Use Counsel Carboni commented on, or discussed, the 
following highlighted topic: additional information regarding KP Law’s conflict of interest in representing 
the Zoning Board of Appeals in Superior Court and Land Court cases (the Building Commissioner is a 
complainant and the ZBA is a defendant and the Town Counsel could not represent both parties in a 
pending matter before the Court). 
 
Chair Reed made a motion to appoint Adam Costa, Esq., Mead, Talerman &  Costa, LLC as Special 
Counsel to represent the Zoning Board of Appeals in: 100 Route 6 LLC et al. v. Arthur F. Hultin et al., 
Land Court Case No. 23 MISC 000668  100 Route 6 LLC et al. v. Arthur F. Hultin et al., Land Court Case 
No. 24 MISC 000141  Richard Stevens v. Zoning Board of Appeals, Barnstable Superior Court Civil 
Action No. 2372CV00454 and to authorize the Town Manager to enter into a contract with Mead 
Talerman & Costa for purposes of this representation.  
Member Weinstein seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Areson – Aye 
Member Dundas - Aye 
Member Weinstein - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries.    
 
TABLED ITEMS 
 
None 
 
SELECT BOARD ACTION 
 
A. Discussion and Possible Approval of Affordable Housing Trust Fund Request for Town Workforce 
Housing Initiatives (71 North Pamet and 25 South Highland) 
Presenter: Jarrod Cabral, DPW Director 
 
Chair Reed stated that DPW Director Cabral was unavailable for this agenda item so Town Manager 
Tangeman and Assistant Town Manager Clark would lead the discussion on this agenda item. Town 
Manager Tangeman said that the total requested amount to renovate both properties was $425,713.84 
based upon bids and estimates. 
 
The Members and Town Manager Tangeman discussed the following highlighted topics: the housing for 
Town workforce per location; the assurance by Town Manager Tangeman regarding the immediate 
remediation for site issues at 25 South Highland which may affect the health of adjacent neighbors and 
the environment and the inclusion of a construction timeline in future documentation submitted to the 
Members.  
 
Chair Reed made a motion to approve $425,713.84 in Affordable Housing Trust Funds for the 71 North 
Pamet Road and 25 South Highland Road workforce housing initiatives. 
Member Weinstein seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Areson – Aye 
Member Dundas - Aye 



Page 8 of 14 
 

Member Weinstein - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries.    
 
B. Presentation on Project Status and Discussion and Possible Approval of Affordable Housing Trust Fund 
Request for Cloverleaf Development 
Presenters: Ted Malone, Community Housing Resource, Inc. President, and Tiffany Leung, The 
Community Builders Inc. Development Project Manager 
 
Mr. Malone and Ms. Leung introduced themselves and then presented a slide deck update on the 
Cloverleaf Project in an effort to move the project forward.  
 
Mr. Malone and Ms. Leung reviewed each organization’s Mission Statement, the request for $800,000 in 
Affordable Housing Trust Funds (AHTF) for a total award of $1,600,000.00, a project review of 
milestones from 2016 through 2024, and the project’s financial breakdown. 
 
The Members, Mr. Malone, and Ms. Leung commented on or discussed the following highlighted topics: 
posting the presentation slide deck to the Town’s website to which the parties agreed so to educate the 
public on the project, the $5.2M gap and the state subsidy from the Executive Office of Livable Housing 
Communities (EOLHC) that would close the gap, the project’s delay due to a lawsuit (eventually 
dismissed by a judge) that resulted in a unit cost increase and total project increase, the increase in 
construction costs over the years, the selection of a new contractor (Delphi Construction)who has 
previous construction experience in Provincetown, recent awards resulting in $3.2M in local financial 
resources, the unit cost of $800,000 per unit, at the Energy Committee’s encouragement to explore 
energy efficient solutions looking towards the next century and some of those solutions will be 
implemented, and Delphi Construction’s recent completion of a projects in Provincetown and Wellfleet.   
 
Chair Reed made a motion to approve any additional award of $800,000 from the Affordable Housing 
Trust Fund to the Cloverleaf Project such award contingent upon approval of funding by state agencies 
under the Executive Office of Livable Housing Communities with the disbursement of awarded funds 
from the Affordable Housing Trust Fund at the discretion of the Town Manager (Chief Procurement 
Officer) and any other suitable funding source in order for this project to move forward and that may 
be necessary. 
Vice Chair Areson seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Areson – Aye 
Member Dundas – Aye 
Member Weinstein - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Note: After the vote, Chair Reed requested that Agenda Item 7F be moved forward due to the late hour 
of the meeting and in the interest in those members of the public who were in attendance for this 
agenda item. There were no objections.  
 



Page 9 of 14 
 

F. Discussion and Possible Vote to Postpone Implementation of Paddle Craft and Nonmotorized 
Watercraft Storage Policy and Administrative Requirements 
Presenter: Damion Clements, Community Services Director 
 
On the record, Chair Reed encouraged Community Services Director Clements to participate in the 
Select Board’s Goals and Objectives meetings, or Budget Task Force meetings, in order to obtain Select 
Board’s support for a project and so that a situation like this agenda item could be avoided.   
 
Chair Reed reviewed the recommendation of Town staff to postpone the implementation of the Paddle 
Craft and Nonmotorized Watercraft Storage Regulations and Administrative Requirements with 
Community Services Director Clements. 
 
Community Services Director Clements cited new issues related to accessibility and reasonable 
accommodations have been presented, and due to the shortness of staff, the staff has determined that 
the program is not fully ready for implementation. Community Services Director Clements requested the 
postponement of the administrative portion of the program and suggested a “soft opening” for this 
summer. Any other issues would be identified by the staff and those recommendations would be made 
to the Select Board in the spring of 2025. 
 
Chair Reed recognized Beach Advisory Committee Chair Courtney who commented on this agenda item 
and provided background information on this topic. 
 
Members apologized for the delay in the program and noted that the Town staff is working towards a 
solution to get ready for “primetime” next year. 
 
Chair Reed made a motion to postpone implementation of the Paddle Craft and Nonmotorized 
Watercraft Storage Regulations and Administrative Requirements. 
Vice Chair Areson seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Areson – Aye 
Member Dundas – Aye 
Member Weinstein - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Note: After the vote, Chair Reed requested that Agenda Item 7E be brought forward followed by Agenda 
Item 7G so that Town staff could depart the meeting after those agenda items were presented. There 
were no objections. 
 
E. Review and Possible Approval of Curb Cut Application for 281 Shore Road 
Presenter: Jarrod Cabral, DPW Director 
 
Chair Reed recognized Health and Conservation Agent Beebe who appeared and presented this agenda 
item as DPW Director Cabral was unavailable. 
 
Health and Conservation Agent Beebe reviewed the diagrams from the site survey and provided an 
overview of her site visit with a representative from Cape Cod Excavation. Health and Conservation 



Page 10 of 14 
 

Agent Beebe stated that she supported this application and noted that DPW Director Cabral also 
supported approval of this application as there was no permitting required.  
 
There were no questions or comments from the Members. 
 
Member Weinstein made a motion to approve the Curb Cut Application for 281 Shore Road and 
authorize the Chair to sign electronically. 
Member Rein seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Areson – Aye 
Member Dundas – Aye 
Member Weinstein - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
G. Discussion and Possible Approval of Ad Hoc Walsh Property Advisory Committee Charge 
Presenter: Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager 
 
Note: Chair Reed introduced this agenda item and then recognized Mr. Grunwald who asked if Agenda 
Item 7C would be acted upon by the Members and Chair Reed responded in the affirmative and that it 
would follow Agenda Item 7G. 
 
Chair Reed noted that this agenda item was approved at Town Meeting and was a “quick win.” 
 
The Members, Town Manager Tangeman, and Assistant Town Manager Clark discussed the number of 
meetings to be held by the Ad Hoc Walsh Property Advisory Committee; the annual report to the Select 
Board; how to improve the flow of information; a clerical error noted by Assistant Town Manager Clark 
and the correction should include the language that “quarterly reports will be submitted to the Select 
Board or as needed”; and the suggestion from Vice Chair Areson that a liaison from the Housing 
Authority and the Planning Board be added to the Ad Hoc Walsh Property Advisory Committee (Chair 
Reed noted that the new Select Board members should make that decision and that she was not 
prepared to vote on that suggestion this evening). 
 
Chair Reed made a motion to approve the Ad Hoc Walsh Property Advisory Committee charge and 
direct staff to begin advertising for membership based upon the corrections stated by Assistant Town 
Manager Clark. 
Member Rein seconded the motion. 
Discussion: Member Rein stated that she agreed with Vice Chair Areson’s suggestion about liaisons be 
added in the future from the Housing Authority and the Planning Board. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Areson – Aye 
Member Dundas – Aye 
Member Weinstein - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 



Page 11 of 14 
 

 
C. Discussion and Possible Vote on Establishment of Municipal Affordable Housing Trust Fund 
Presenter: Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager 
 
Note: After this agenda item was announced, Chair Reed recognized Mr. Grunwald (speaking as a 
private citizen) who suggested that this agenda item be postponed due to the composition of the 
Trustees and his recommendation to give the Select Board additional time to deliberate on the 
composition of the Trustees. 
 
Chair Reed, Town Manager Tangeman, and the Members unanimously stated that they supported the 
postponement of this agenda item to a Select Board meeting after the upcoming election. 
 
Assistant Town Manager Clark recommended that two Select Board members serve on the Trust. 
Assistant Town Manager Clark also noted that she had spoken with the Katie Klein of KP Law (Town 
Counsel) who opined that once the Select Board agreed upon the composition of the Trust a Declaration 
of Trust would have to be prepared by Town staff and in collaboration with Town Counsel.     
 
D. Discussion and Possible Vote to Add Pharmacy Benefits Managers as Defendants in Opioid Litigation 
Presenter: Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager 
 
Chair Reed stated that Town Planner and Land Use Counsel Carboni had to leave the meeting and Chair 
Reed then said that she had no questions regarding this item. Members had no comments or questions 
regarding this item.  
 
Chair Reed made a motion to authorize the Town Manager to convey to the National Consortium the 
Town’s agreement to amend the Town’s complaint to add the Pharmacy Benefits Managers as 
defendants. 
Member Rein seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Areson – Aye 
Member Dundas – Aye 
Member Weinstein - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
 
Chair Reed asked if any Member had suggested edits or comments on the Consent Agenda and Vice 
Chair Areson noted that she had made one minor correction to the minutes of February 27, 2024 and 
submitted the minor correction to Town staff. 
 
A. Review/Approve and Authorize Signature: 

1. State Event Notification Block Party Truro Treasures Weekend-Saturday, September 21, 2024 
B. Review and Approve Appointment Renewals: None 
C. Review and Approve 2024 Seasonal Business Licenses: American Youth Hostels, Inc. (Lodging License) 
Review and Approve Select Board Meeting Minutes: February 27, 2024; March 4, 2024 
 



Page 12 of 14 
 

Chair Reed made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda as printed in the packet. 
Member Weinstein seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Areson – Aye 
Member Dundas – Aye 
Member Weinstein 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
SELECT BOARD REPORTS/COMMENTS 
 
Member Rein thanked the Members, the Town staff, the volunteers, and the voters for their hard work 
and participation at the recent Town Meeting. 
 
Member Weinstein stated that he had nothing to report but that he concurred with Member Rein’s 
comments. 
 
Member Dundas said that he agreed with Member Rein’s comments and added that he wanted to 
recognize Town Moderator Paul Wisotzky and Town Counsel John Giorgio for their work and 
contributions at the Town Meeting.  
 
Vice Chair Areson concurred with the other Members’ comments and noted the efforts of Town 
Moderator Paul Wisotzky at Town Meeting and at the Candidates’ Forum. Vice Chair Areson said that 
she had attended the reopening of Highland Light and encouraged everyone to take a tour of Highland 
Light. The School Department held a Community Day, on May 3, 2024, that had representation from the 
National Seashore and Sustainable CAPE as well 26 other organizations. It was a successful event and 
there may be more of these events scheduled in the future.  
 
Chair Reed concurred with her colleagues’ comments and she also noted her appreciation for Truro 
citizens for their participation in the Special Town Meeting and Annual Town Meeting.  
 
TOWN MANAGER REPORT 
 
Town Manager Tangeman thanked the Town staff for all of their hard work that resulted in a successful 
Special Town Meeting and Annual Town Meeting. Town Manager Tangeman also thanked the Select 
Board for their approval of his contract earlier tonight that extends his contract to June 30, 2027. Chair 
Reed congratulated Town Manager Tangeman and noted that the approval by the Select Board was a 
unanimous vote. 
 
Town Manager Tangeman reviewed the agenda for the next Select Board meeting on May 28, 2024.  
 
Member Dundas made a motion to adjourn at 8:16 pm. 
Member Weinstein seconded the motion. 
By unanimous consent, the meeting was adjourned. 
 
 
 



Page 13 of 14 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 

 
Alexander O. Powers 
Board/Committee/Commission Support Staff 
 
____________________________  
Kristen Reed, Chair 
 
____________________________  
Susan Areson, Vice Chair 
 
____________________________  
John Dundas, Clerk 
 
____________________________  
Stephanie Rein, Member 
 
____________________________  
Robert Weinstein, Member 
 
Public Records Material Attachments  
Legal Notice 
Public Hearing Notice 
ABCC Redacted Application 
Police Chief Memorandum 
Food Service Application 
Resume of Adam Costa, Esq. 
Firm Summary of Mead, Talerman & Costa 
Draft Fee Agreement 
Slide Deck to Be Presented at Meeting (Ted Malone-Community Housing Resource, Inc. President and 
Tiffany Leung-The Community Builders Inc. Development Project Manager 
April 30, 2022 Annual Town Meeting Article 34 
Brief Explanation of Affordable Housing-Related Funds 
Opioid Litigation Bulletin dated April 26, 2024 
Related Email Correspondence 
Curb Cut Application and Supporting Documents 
Materials from April 9, 2024 Select Board Meeting 
2023 Special Town Meeting Article 6: Establish an Ad Hoc Walsh Property Advisory Committee 
Draft Ad Hoc Walsh Property Advisory Committee Charge 
Warrant Posting for May 29, 2024 Annual Town Meeting 
Sample Ballot for 2024 Annual Town Election 
Memorandum from Town Clerk re: Police Detail 
Recommended Appointments for Election Officers (to be presented at the meeting) 
2024 Special Town Election Ballot 



Page 14 of 14 
 

MassDOT Event Notification Form 
2024 Seasonal Application for American Youth Hostels Inc. 
 



Page 1 of 10 
 

Select Board Meeting Minutes     Consent Agenda Item:  9D5 

May 28, 2024, Meeting (Hybrid via Zoom) 

Via Zoom Platform 

Select Board Members Present: Kristen Reed-Chair, Susan Areson-Vice Chair, John Dundas-Clerk, 
Stephanie Rein-Member, Robert Weinstein-Member 

Select Board Members Absent: 

Others Present: Darrin Tangeman-Town Manager; Barbara Carboni-Town Planner and Land Use Counsel; 
Alex Lessin-Finance Director; Dennis O’Brien (Truro Resident); Monica Kraft (Truro Voter); Jack Riemer 
(Truro Voter); Josiah Mayo (Co-Founder of Chequessett Chocolate and Commercial Fisherman from 
Provincetown, MA); Peter Moody (Truro Voter); Beverley Miller (Truro Voter); Alec Marshall (Truro 
Voter); Elizabeth Daglio (Truro Voter); Betty Gallo (Truro Voter and Vice Chair of the Truro Housing 
Authority); Anne Greenbaum (Truro Voter); Bob Panessiti (Truro Voter) 

Chair Reed called the meeting to order at 5:02 pm and read aloud the information for the public to 
access the meeting by telephone and participate. Chair Reed introduced the Members and Town staff 
present.  

PUBLIC COMMENT  

Prior to recognizing any individual for public comment, Chair Reed read aloud the ground rules 
regarding public comment.  

Chair Reed recognized the following individuals who made public comments: Mr. O’Brien, Ms. Kraft, Mr. 
Riemer, Mr. Mayo, Mr. Moody, Ms. Miller, Member Rein, Mr. Marshall, Ms. Daglio, Member Weinstein, 
and Vice Chair Areson.    

Recognition of Service of Select Board Chair Kristen Reed and Select Board Clerk John Dundas 
Presenter: Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager 
 
Town Manager Tangeman recognized and thanked Chair Reed and Member Dundas for their service to 
the Town as well as for their leadership. Town Manager Tangeman highlighted the accomplishments 
that each had achieved. Town Manager Tangeman then presented gifts to Chair Reed and Member 
Dundas.  
 
Report on May 14, 2024, Executive Session 
Presenter: Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager 
 
Town Manager Tangeman thanked the Members for the unanimous vote earlier in the day to extend his 
contract to June 30, 2027, based upon his meeting or exceeding his work plan. Town Manager 
Tangeman expressed his appreciation for the contract extension as this will allow his youngest daughter 
to graduate from Nauset High School. Town Manager Tangeman also thanked the Members for the 
merit increase in his pay based upon his performance.  



Page 2 of 10 
 

 
 
PUBLIC HEARING 
 
A. Captain’s Choice Inc. dba Captain’s Choice Seasonal All Alcohol Pouring License Amendment of 
Change of Officers, Change of Stock Interest and Change of Manager, Kristie Wageman 
 
Chair Reed at 5:47 pm opened the public hearing for this agenda item and read aloud the notice 
pertaining to this matter. 
 
Ms. Wageman stated that the change of ownership occurred in February 2024 and noted the necessity 
for this action to reflect the new ownership. 
 
The Members had no questions or comments. 
 
No members of the public had any questions or comments. 
 
Member Weinstein made a motion to close the hearing. 
Vice Chair Areson seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Areson – Aye 
Member Dundas - Aye 
Member Weinstein - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries.    
 
Member Weinstein made a motion to approve the change of officers, and change of stock interest for 
Captain’s Choice, Inc., dba Captain’s Choice, located at 4 Highland Rd, and change of manager from 
Chris King to Kristi Wageman for the Seasonal All Alcohol Pouring License for submission to the 
Alcohol Beverages Control Commission. 
Member Rein seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Areson – Aye 
Member Dundas - Aye 
Member Weinstein - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries.    
 
INTRODUCTION TO NEW EMPLOYEES 
 
None 
 
BOARD/COMMITTEE/COMMISSION APPOINTMENTS 
 
None 
 



Page 3 of 10 
 

 
 
STAFF/COMMITTEE UPDATES 
 
None 
 
TABLED ITEMS 
 
None 
 
SELECT BOARD ACTION 
 
Note: Chair Reed asked the Members if there were any objections to moving Agenda Item 7D forward as 
Truro Housing Authority Member Vice Chair Gallo was present and there had been a lot of public 
comment on this matter. There were no objections. 
 
D. Discussion and Possible Vote on Establishment of Municipal Affordable Housing Trust Fund 
Presenter: Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager 
 
Chair Reed provided an update on this item and then asked Truro Housing Authority Vice Chair Gallo to 
provide background information to include her submission of a “fact sheet” that was included in the 
Members’ packets for this meeting. The Truro Housing Authority had voted unanimously at its last 
meeting to recommend postponement of the Select Board’s vote as the Truro Housing Authority wanted 
more time to obtain additional public input and pursue additional research. 
 
Chair Reed noted that this agenda item had been approved at the Town Meeting and this was part of 
the process to complete the work. 
 
The Members, Town Manager Tangeman and Truro Housing Authority Vice Chair Gallo commented on 
or discussed the following highlighted topics: the timeline associated with the process of this agenda 
item, the number of meetings held by the Truro Housing Authority (once a month), the Truro Housing 
Authority’s willingness to collaborate with the Select Board in this matter and have a recommendation 
for the Select Board by this fall, the point and mission of the Trust, the approval of the Trust by the 
voters at the Town Meeting, the concern about a Housing Coordinator be a voting member of the Trust, 
the stated unanimous support by the Select Board and Town Manager Tangeman to postpone the vote 
on this matter. 
 
Chair Reed recognized Mr. Riemer who commented on this matter and suggested that the Truro 
Housing Authority be given a space where their meetings could be recorded and hybrid. Truro residents 
could also participate in those meetings. Vice Chair Areson concurred with this recommendation by Mr. 
Riemer. 
 
Chair Reed announced that there would be no vote on this agenda item this evening. Town Manager 
Tangeman noted that the ability to accommodate Mr. Riemer’s suggestion would require funding 
approval and that a funding source would have to be explored. Town Manager Tangeman said that 
Town staff would work with the Truro Housing Authority to explore options. 
 
A. Review and Approve FY2025 Cost-of-Living Adjustment for Non-Union Employees 



Page 4 of 10 
 

Presenter: Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager 
 
Town Manager Tangeman provided background information and an update on this agenda item.  
 
Member Dundas made a motion to approve a 2.5% cost of living adjustment for Non-Union 
employees, including non-school employees with individual employment contracts (with the 
exception of the Police Chief), effective July 1, 2024. 
Member Weinstein seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Areson – Aye 
Member Dundas - Aye 
Member Weinstein - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries.    
 
B. Review and Possible Approval of Travel Policy 
Presenter: Alex Lessin, Finance Director 
 
Town Manager Tangeman passed out “red line” copies of the policy to the Members which were not in 
the Members’ packets. 
 
At Town Manager Tangeman’s request to review Policy #29, Finance Director Lessin stated that he had 
reviewed the current policy, and how to align the policy better with best practices across the country. 
Finance Director Lessin then reviewed the recommended changes with the Members. 
 
The Members and Town Manager Tangeman commented on or discussed the following highlighted 
topics: alignment with the GSA standards; and this updated policy would support Town staff when on 
Town travel. 
 
Member Dundas made a motion to update Select Board Policy #29 to include the United States 
Government’s General Service Administration per diem. 
Member Weinstein seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Areson – Aye 
Member Dundas – Aye 
Member Weinstein - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
C. Approval of Early In-Person Voting Hours for June 27, 2024, Special Town Election 
Presenter: Elisabeth Verde, Town Clerk 
 
Chair Reed announced that Town Clerk Verde was not feeling well and not present. Chair Reed 
presented this agenda item. 
 



Page 5 of 10 
 

The Members and Town Manager Tangeman commented on or discussed the following highlighted 
topic: the Board of Registrars had recently voted unanimously in support of this agenda item. 
Member Weinstein made a motion the Select Board approve the request of the Board of Registrars 
for the Town of Truro to hold Early In-Person voting for the June 27, 2024, Special Town Election on 
June 18th, 20th and 21st from Noon to 4pm for a total of 15 hours for the week and then amended to 
reflect a total of 12 hours for the week. 
Member Rein seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Areson – Aye 
Member Dundas – Aye 
Member Weinstein - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
E. Report on Goals & Objectives 
Presenter: Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager, and Select Board Ambassadors 
 
Chair Reed noted that this agenda item (7E) was added to the agenda at the recommendation of 
Assistant Town Manager Clark. 
 
Town Manager Tangeman provided an update on Objective 1. The Members and Town Manager 
Tangeman then commented on or discussed Objective 1. 
 
Chair Reed made a motion to remove and call Objective 1 complete.  
Member Weinstein seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Areson – Aye 
Member Dundas – Aye 
Member Weinstein - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Town Manager Tangeman provided an update on Objective 2. The Members and Town Manager 
Tangeman commented on or discussed Objective 2. Chair Reed recognized Mr. Riemer who commented 
on this objective. The status is ongoing. 
 
Town Manager Tangeman provided an update on Objective 3. The Members and Town Manager 
Tangeman commented on or discussed Objective 3. The status is ongoing.  
 
Town Manager Tangeman provided an update on Objective 4. The Members and Town Manager 
Tangeman commented on or discussed Objective 4. The status is ongoing. 
 
Town Manager Tangeman provided an update on Objective 5. The Members and Town Manager 
Tangeman commented on or discussed Objective 5.  
 
Vice Chair Areson made a motion to remove and call Objective 5 complete.  



Page 6 of 10 
 

Chair Reed seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Areson – Aye 
Member Dundas – Aye 
Member Weinstein - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Town Manager Tangeman provided an update on Objective 6. The Members and Town Manager 
Tangeman commented on or discussed Objective 6. The status is ongoing. 
 
Town Manager Tangeman provided an update on Objective 7. The Members and Town Manager 
Tangeman commented on or discussed Objective 7. The status is ongoing. 
 
Town Manager Tangeman provided an update on Objective 8. The Members and Town Manager 
Tangeman commented on or discussed Objective 8. The status is ongoing. 
 
Town Manager Tangeman provided an update on Objective 9. The Members and Town Manager 
Tangeman commented on or discussed Objective 9. The status is ongoing. 
 
Town Manager Tangeman provided an update on Objective 10. The Members and Town Manager 
Tangeman commented on or discussed Objective 10. Chair Reed recognized Mr. Riemer who 
commented on this objective. The status is ongoing. 
 
Town Manager Tangeman provided an update on Objective 11. The Members and Town Manager 
Tangeman commented on or discussed Objective 11 and Objective 17 as Member Rein noted that there 
was crossover on these two objectives. Chair Reed recognized Ms. Greenbaum who commented on this 
objective. The status is ongoing. 
 
Note: After Objective 11 was discussed, Town Manager Tangeman noted that chairs of 
board/committee/commission are required by the Town Charter to attend all Select Board Goals & 
Objectives meetings and hearings, so their attendance is MANDATORY. 
 
Town Manager Tangeman provided an update on Objective 12. The Members and Town Manager 
Tangeman commented on or discussed Objective 12. The status is ongoing. 
 
Town Manager Tangeman provided an update on Objective 13. The Members and Town Manager 
Tangeman commented on or discussed Objective 13.  
 
Vice Chair Areson made a motion to remove and call Objective 13 complete.  
Member Weinstein seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Areson – Aye 
Member Dundas – Aye 
Member Weinstein - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 



Page 7 of 10 
 

So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Town Manager Tangeman provided an update on Objective 14. The Members and Town Manager 
Tangeman commented on or discussed Objective 14. The status is ongoing. 
 
Town Manager Tangeman provided an update on Objective 15. The Members and Town Manager 
Tangeman commented on or discussed Objective 15.  
 
Member Dundas made a motion to remove and call Objective 15 complete.  
Member Weinstein seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Areson – Aye 
Member Dundas – Aye 
Member Weinstein - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Town Manager Tangeman provided an update on Objective 16. The Members and Town Manager 
Tangeman commented on or discussed Objective 16.  
 
Vice Chair Areson made a motion to remove and call Objective 16 complete.  
Member Weinstein seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Areson – Aye 
Member Dundas – Aye 
Member Weinstein - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Town Manager Tangeman provided an update on Objective 17. The Members and Town Manager 
Tangeman commented on or discussed Objective 17 and that it be reworked due to crossover with 
Objective 11. The status is ongoing. 
 
Town Manager Tangeman provided an update on Objective 18. The Members and Town Manager 
Tangeman commented on or discussed Objective 18. The status is ongoing. 
 
Town Manager Tangeman provided an update on Objective 18. The Members, Town Manager 
Tangeman and Town Planner and Land Counsel Carboni commented on or discussed Objective 18. Chair 
Reed recognized Mr. Panessiti who commented on this objective. The status is ongoing. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
 
Chair Reed asked if any Member had suggested edits or comments on the Consent Agenda and Vice 
Chair Areson noted that she had made one minor correction to the minutes of February 27, 2024, and 
submitted the minor correction to Town staff. 
 



Page 8 of 10 
 

A. Review/Approve and Authorize Signature: 
1. Entertainment Seasonal Weekday Truro Vineyards 

B. Review and Approve Appointment Renewals: Brian Cowing-Town Constable 
C. Review and Approve 2024 Seasonal Business Licenses: None 
Review and Approve Select Board Meeting Minutes: March 19, 2024 
 
Chair Reed made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda as printed in the packet. 
Member Weinstein seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Areson – Aye 
Member Dundas – Aye 
Member Weinstein 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 5-0-0, motion carries. 
 
SELECT BOARD REPORTS/COMMENTS 
 
Member Rein thanked Member Dundas and especially his efforts working on the Fred Todd Community 
Service Award. Member Rein noted that she had attended last week’s Beach Commission meeting and 
there was a lot of discussion regarding paddle craft racks. There will be a soft rollout without a lottery, 
and she hoped that people would be kind to each other when removing a paddle craft from the rack. 
Longnook has reopened so enjoy the beach.  
 
Member Weinstein announced that he had attended the first meeting after Town Meeting for the Ad 
Hoc Building Committee as the Select Board’s liaison. Member Weinstein noted that the longer the 
delay on a decision on the DPW facility the building costs would increase by 7% per year. Member 
Weinstein also thanked Member Dundas for his heartfelt efforts in recognizing Truro residents who have 
made incredible contributions to the Town but may not always be the best known. 
 Member Weinstein thanked Member Dundas for his service to Truro and to the nation as an Army 
veteran.  
 
Member Dundas said that the Provincetown Water and Sewer Department has received the Public 
Water Assistance Award for the second year in a row and noted its importance to the community. 
Member Dundas then made additional comments about the spring season in Truro and how he enjoyed 
seeing local school graduates celebrate their recent achievements; his recent attendance at a 
scholarship award event at Cape Cod Community College where the Manny Motta Scholarship (named 
after a Truro resident who died in the Korean War at the age of 18) was awarded to Amanda Marvel by 
the Lewis A. Young VFW Post 3152; the recent passing of Andy Fingado the beloved general manager of 
Conwell Home Center who resurrected the VFW post and stepped in as a father to for his sister’s 
children when their father died and showed his compassion to the people of Truro and Provincetown by 
assisting community members who needed help, thanked the Truro police and fire departments for 
their wonderful efforts and hard work; thanked the DPW employees for their hard work especially when 
plowing the snow from the roadways during the winter months; thanked the Town staff for all of the 
hard work and service to the Town’s residents and visitors, and encouraged the Town Manager to 
continue to offer professional development education to the Town staff; the remembrance and 
recognition of individual Town staff members who do so much for the Town; Member Dundas’ decision 
not to seek another term on the Select Board due to professional opportunities which start in the next 



Page 9 of 10 
 

100 days; and his thankfulness and gratitude to the American taxpayers and Truro taxpayers for giving a 
kid from New Hampshire a leg up in life as it has been an honor to have served.  
 
Vice Chair Areson reported that the Pamet Harbor Commission met recently, and they are preparing a 
plaque in memory of John Bloom, the Assistant Harbormaster, who passed away several months ago. 
The plaque will be dedicated at Pamet Harbor this summer. Member Dundas is assisting the Pamet 
Harbor Commission with the plaque in Mr. Bloom’s memory. The Open Space Committee has met 
recently and is working towards concluding the Open Space Plan that will then be submitted to the 
Select Board for approval. The School Committee met last week, and as a reminder, you may visit 
www.truromass.org to view School Committee meeting videos and agendas. The School Committee 
does place links on their meeting agendas. There will be about 80 children in the elementary school and 
a significant drop in pre-school enrollment has resulted in only one pre-school class to be offered next 
year. The School Committee has also completed the Superintendent’s review and that was also part of 
the meeting. 
 
Chair Reed thanked Member Weinstein and Ms. Kraft for the bouquet of flowers at tonight’s meeting as 
well as thanking the Members and the public for their kind words. Chair Reed expressed her gratitude 
for the opportunity to have served the Town as a Member and Chair of the Select Board since 2018.  
 
Chair Reed thanked the Town staff, members of the various Town boards/committees/commissions as 
well as all of the community volunteers; the public safety staff; former Town Moderator Monica Kraft 
Town Moderator Paul Wisotzky and for their leadership and assistance; and everyone involved with the 
Annual Town and Special Town Meetings to include the voters who supported a number of articles 
which have improved the Town while addressing challenging issues. 
 
Chair Reed then addressed the importance of trusting experts involved with Truro’s projects, the need 
for civility and the need for decorum in ensuring that all the voices are heard on topics which affect the 
Town and its people, the recent acquisition of the Truro Motor Inn and the previous purchase of the 
Walsh Property to increase the number of affordable housing units in Truro, the continued support from 
her colleagues, the support from other community Select Board members (current and former) as well 
those municipal employees, the overwhelming support from the residents of Truro, and special thanks 
to Josiah Mayo, Kayla Murphy, and the Children of the Cape. Chair Reed also noted the unwavering 
support from her partner and family. 
 
Chair Reed thanked the Members of the Planning Board and wished the next Select Board much success.   
 
TOWN MANAGER REPORT 
 
Town Manager Tangeman announced that the election will be tomorrow with preliminary results posted 
tomorrow evening. Once the official results are tabulated the results will be announced via the media 
and posted on the Town website. Town Manager Tangeman thanked Chair Reed and Member Dundas 
for their work and the way that they worked with the Town staff. Town Manager Tangeman noted that 
the current Members, and previous Members, had a strong passion to make Truro a better place. Town 
Manager Tangeman also thanked Chair Reed and Member Dundas for their support for the Town staff. 
 
Town Manager Tangeman reviewed the agenda for the next Select Board meeting on June 11, 2024.  
 
Member Weinstein made a motion to adjourn at 8:08 pm. 



Page 10 of 10 
 

Member Dundas seconded the motion. 
By unanimous consent, the meeting was adjourned. 
Respectfully submitted, 
 

 
Alexander O. Powers 
Board/Committee/Commission Support Staff 
 
____________________________  
Kristen Reed, Chair 
 
____________________________  
Susan Areson, Vice Chair 
 
____________________________  
John Dundas, Clerk 
 
____________________________  
Stephanie Rein, Member 
 
____________________________  
Robert Weinstein, Member 
 
Public Records Material Attachments  
Legal Notice 
Public Hearing Notice 
ABCC Application for Multiple Amendments 
FY2024 Classification & Compensation Scales 
FY2025 Classification & Compensation Scales 
Table of Positions & Grades 
GSA Rates for Lodging, Meals & Incidentals for Boston, MA from October 2023 – September 2024 
April 30, 2022, Annual Town Meeting Article 34 
Brief Explanation of Affordable Housing-Related Funds 
FY2024 Select Board Goals & Objectives Update 
One Day Entertainment Applications and Commonwealth of Massachusetts License for Public 
Entertainment on Sunday – Truro Vineyards 
M.G.L. Part I, Title VII, Chapter 41, Section 91A 
Original Application of Town Constable Brian Cowing with Personal Information Redacted 
 




